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¥ RELATED TERMS

General Terms and Abbreviations

Mt The Companies Act, 1956 and applicable provisions of the
Companmies Act, 2013

AGM Annual General Meeting

Mrlicles Articles of Association of the Company as onginally framed or as
altered from time to time in pursuanee of any previous Companies
law or of this Act.

AS Indian Accounting Standard

Boird or Board of Directors

Board of Direciors of Akashdeep Metal Industries Limited

RSE

BSE Ltd./ Bombay Stock Exchange

Capital or Share Capital

Share Capital of the Company

COSL Central Depository Services {India) Limited
| DSE Delhi Stock Exchange Limited
Dol Drate of lasue
| EPS Eaming Per Share |

| Equity Share(s)

Fully paid-up equity sharcs of the fece value of Ks. 104~ cach of
Akashdeep Metal Industries Limited

Equity shareholders

Holders of Equity Share(s) or the beneficiaries holding their shares
in DEMAT Mode.

FDol | Foreign Direct Investment
FEMA Foreign Exchanpe Management Act, 1999
Fl Fmancial Institutions
Fllis) Foreign Insnutional Investors registered with SEB1 under
applicable laws
FY ( Fiscal Financial year ending March 31
HUF Hindu Undivided Family
IT Act Income Tax Act, 1961 amd amendments thereto
MAY Ket Asset Value
NBFC Non Banking Financial Company m
MR Mon Resident
NER1{5 Non Resident Indian (s} B
MWSDL National Securities Depository Limited =
OCE Overseas Corporate Bodics
Promisters Mr, Surendra Kumar Jain
REI The Reserve Bank of India
| Registrar to the Company Mas Services Limited
{ ROC Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi & Haryana
SEBI Securities and Exchange Board of India constituted under the

Securities and Exchange Heard of India Act, 1992

BEBL Act, 1902

Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 and

amendments therelo

SERL{ICDR) Regulation

The Securities and Exchange Board of Indi (1ssue of Capital and
Diisclosure Requirements) Repulations, 20049, as amended to date

_.'_['akcum Code

| The SEBRI {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeowvers)

Regulations, 2011 a5 amended to date

“we', "y, "oor”, “the Company”,
“oir company™ or *Akashdeep®.
unless  the  context  otherwise

A public limited company incorporated under the provisions of the
Compaties Act, 1956 under the pame “Akashdeep Metal
Industries Limited”




unplies, refer to, Akashdeep Metal |
Industries Limited




I, CERTAIN CONVENTIONS: PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL AND MARKET
DATA

Fimancial Drata

Unless oiherwise stated, the financial data in this Information Memorandum 15 derived from the
sudited fnancial siatement of Akashdeep Metal Industries Limited.

The financial siatemenis of Akashdeep are a2 of and for the year ended March 31, 2014

The fiscal year of Akashdeep commenced on April | and ended on March 31 of the next year, so
all references to a particular fiscal year of Akashdeep are to the 12 months period ended on
March 31 of that year,

Currency of Presentation

All references to “Rupees” or “Rs.” or “INR"” are to Indien Rupees, the official currency of the
Republic of India.

Muarket Data

Unless oiherwise stated, industry data used in this Information Memoerandum has been obtained
from industry publications. These industry publications generally state that the information
contained therein has been obtained from sources belicved to be relioble but that their accuracy
and completeness are not guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assured. Although the
Company belicves that mdustry data used in this Information Memorandum 35 reliable, such data
has ot been verified by any independent sourca,




This Information Memorandum contains certain “forward-looking statements™. These forward-
looking statements generally can be identified by words or phrases such as “will”, "aim”, “will
likely result™, “believe”, "expect”, “will continue™, “anticipate™, “estimate”, “intend”, “plan”,
“contemplate”, “seek to", “future”, “objective”, “goal”, “project”, “should”, *will pursue” or
other words or phrases of similar import. All forward-looking statements are subject to risks,
unceriainties and assumptions that could cause actual results to differ matenislly from those
contemplated by the relevant forward-looking statement. Important factors that could cause actual

results o differ materially from our cxpectations include, among others:

g Dur dependence on key personnel;

b, Our ability to comply with the financial conditions and other covenants of our borrowings;
o, General economic and business conditions in India and other countries;

d.  Rerulntory changes relating to the business scgments in which we operute and our ability 1o
respond o them;

e Technological changes;

f  Chur exposire to market risks, general economic and political conditions in India which have
an impact on our husiness activities or investments; and

g Changes in domestic and foreign laws, regulations and taxes and changes in competilion in
our andusiry,

For further discussion on factors that coubd ciuse our actual results to differ, please refer 10 “Risk
Factors” of this Information Memorandum.

Our Company docs not have any obligations 1o update or otherwise revise any statements
reflecting circumstances arising afier the dae heréof or o reflect the occurrence of underlying
events, even if the underlving assumptions do not come 1o Akashdeep,




V. R FACTORS

An imvestment in eguiry shares imolves a high degree of risk. You showld carefully consider all af
the information in this Information Memorandun, neluding the risks and uncertainiies described
helow. I any of the following risks actwally socur. our business, firancial condition and results of
operations could suffer, the trading price of our Eguiny Shaves cowld decling, and you may lose
all or grart of vour igvestmenl,

A oan NBFC, we face the risk of default and non-payment by borrowers and other counterparties.
Any such defaults and non-pavments would result in write-offs and/or provisions in our financial
statements, which may materially and adversely affect our profitability and asset quality.

Presently the Company is a Non Systematically Important NBFC., As soon as our asset size
is increased to more than Bs, 100 ¢rores, as a consequence of being regulated as an NBFC,
we will have to adhere to certain individual and borrower group cxposure limits and
periodic reporting and compliances as specified under the RBI regulations and are subject
to periodic KB inspection and supervision.

In the event that we are unable to comply with the regulatory requirements within the specified
time limit, or at all, we may be subject to regulatory actions by the RBI including the levy of
fines or penaltics and/or the cancellation of registration as an NBFC as the case may be. Any
such action may adversely affect our business, prospects, results of operations, financial condition
und the trading prce of cur Equity Shares,

Major fraod, lapses of internal comtrol or system failures could adversely impact
Company's husiness.

Ohar reputation could also be adversely affected by significant fruud commilted by our employees,
agents, custamers or thind partics,

Material changes in the regulations that govern us could cause our business to suffer and
the price of our Equity Shares to decline.

We are regulated by the Companies Act and our operational activities are subject 1o supervision
and regulation by statutory and regulatory authorities including the RBL In addition, we are
subject to changes in Indian law, as well as to changes in regulation, govermment policies ind
accounting principles, Any material changes in the regulations that govern us could cause our
business to suffer and the price of equity shares may decline,

Our success depends in large part upon our management team and skilled persennel and
our ability to attract and retain such persons,

We are highly dependent on our senior management. our directors and other key persannel. Our
fisture performance will depend upon the continued services of these persons. The loss of any of
the members of our senior management, our directors or other key personnel may adversely affect
our results of operations and financial condition. Competition in the financial services industry
for senior management and qualified employees is intense. Our continued ability to compete
effectively in our busincsses depends on our ability to astract new employess and 10 retain and
mativate our existing employees, Our inability to hire and retain such employees could adversely
affect our business.




We could be exposed to risks arising from employee and business associate misconduct and
trading errors.

Misconduct by employees could welude ther binding s (o ransactions that exceed aothorized
limits or present unacceptable risks to us, hiding unauthorized or unseccessful trading activitics
from us or the improper use of confidential information. These types of misconduct could result
in business risks or losses to us including regulmery sanctions and senicus harm 1o our reputation,

Our ability to pay dividends in the future will depend upon our future earnings, linancial
condition, cash Mows, working capital requirements, capital expenditures and other factors

The amount of our future dividend payments, if any, will depend upon our future earnings,
financial condition. cash flows, working capital requirements, capital expenditures and other
factors. There can be no assurance that we will have distributable funds in future periods,

We have entered into, and will continue to enter into, related party transactions.

We have in the course of our business entered into transactions with related parties that include
our Promoters and companies forming part of our promaoter group.

Rights of shareholders under Indian law may be more limited than under the laws of other
jurisdictions.

Our Company's Articles of Association, regulations of our Board of Directors and Indian law
govern our Company's corporate affairs. Legal principles relating to these matters and the validity
of corporate procedures, Directors' fiduciary duties and liabilittes, and shareholders’ rights may
differ from those that would apply to a company in another jurisdiction. Shareholders' nghts
under Indian law may not be as extensive as shareholders” rights under the laws of other countries
or jurisdictions. lnvestors may have more difficulty in asserting their rights as a shareholder in an
[ndian company than as a sharehelder of a corporation in another jurisdiction.

Any future issuance of Equity Shares may dilute your sharcholding

Any fulure equity issuances by us may lead to the dilution of investors’ sharcholdings in our
Company. Any future equity issuances by us may adversely affect the trading price of the Equity
Shares. In addition, any perception by investors that such issuances might occur could also aftect
the rading price of our Equity Shares,

Mamural calamities could have a nepative Impact on the Indian economy and cause our
business to suffer.

India has experienced natural calamities such as carthquakes, tsunami, foods and drought in the
past few years, Natural calamities could have a negative impact on the Indian economy and may
cause suspension, delays or damage to our current projects and operations, which may adverscly
affect our business und our results of operations.

A slowdown in economic growth in India could cause our business to sufler,

Onur performance and growth are dependent on the bealth of the Indian economy. The: econony
could be adversely affected by various factors such as political or regulatory action, including
adverse changes in liberalisation policies, social disturbances, terrorist attacks and other acts of
violence or war, natural calamities, interest rates, commodity and energy prices and various other
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factors, Any slowdown in the Indian economy may adversely impact our business and financial
pecformance and the price of our Shares

The Indian gecurines markets ane smaller than securities markets in more developed econormies:
Indinn stock exchanges have in the past experienced substantial Muctuations in the prices of listed
securities, These exchanges have also experienced problems that have affected the market price
and lguidity of the securities of Indian companies, such as temporary exchange closures, broker
defaults, settlement delays and strikes by brokers. In addition, the governing bodies of the Indian
stock  exchanges have from time to tme restricied securities from trading, limited price
movenents and restricted margin requirements. Further, disputes have occurred on occasion
between listed companies and the Indian stock exchanges and other regulatory bodies thal, in
some cases, have had o negative effect on market sentiment. 17 similar problems oceur in the
future, the market price and liguidity of the Shares could be adversely affecred,

Political instability or changes in the Central Government could adversely affect economic
conditions in India and consequently the Company®s business

The Company is incorperated in India, derives maost of the revenues in Indin and substantially all
its assets are focated m India. Conseguently, the Company's perfonmance and the market price
and liguidity of the Shares may be affected by changes in exchange rates and controls, interest
rates, povernment policies, taxation, social and ethnic instability and other political and economic
developments affecting India

The Central Governiment has teaditionally exercised and continues 10 exercige a significam
influence over many aspects of the economy, The business of the Company, and the market price
and liquidity of the Shares may be affected by interest rates, changes in Central Governmenl
pelicy, taxation, social and civil unrest and other political, economic or other developments in or
affecting India

If communal disturbances or nots erupt in India, or if reglonal hostilities increase, this would
sdversely affect the Indian economy, the health of which the business of the Company depends
on, India has experienced communal disturbances, terrorist attacks and riots during recent years.
If such events recur, the Company's operational and marketing activitics may be adversely
wifooted, rosulting v o decling in its income

The market value of your investment may fluctuate due to the volatlity of the Indian
securitics markets,

Indian stock exchanges have, in the past, experienced substantial fluctuations in the prices of
listed securities

Indian stock exchanges huve experienced problems which, if such or similar problems were to
continug or recur, could affect the market price and liquidity of the securities of Indian
companies, including the Shares. These problems have included temporary exchange closures,
broker defaulss, settlement delays and strikes by brokers. In addition, the governing bodies of
Indian stock exchanges have from time to time imposed reswictions on trading in cerlain
securitics, limitations on price movements and margin requirements. Furthermaore, from time to
time, disputes have occurred between listed companies, stock exchanges and other regulatory
bodies, which in some cases may have a negative effect on market sentiment.

Sudden substantial sales by shareholders could cause the price of equity shares to decline.



As there is no lock-in provision on the cquity shares after listing, sale of substantial number of
eqquity shares could lead to fall in markes prices of the equity shares.

We are subject to extensive regulation by RBI1. New laws/rules and changes in any law and
application of current laws/rules could affect our manner of operations and profitability.

The prices of the Company®s equity shares may be volatile, or an active trading market for
the Company’s equity shares may not develop.

Prices of the Company’s equity shares may fluctuate after this listing. There can be no asswerance
that an active trading market for the equity shares will develop or be sustained after this listing.
The Company’s share price could be volatile.




V. SUMMARY OF OLR BUSINESS

The Company is engaged in the business of investment in securities and providing loans and
advances, The Company is registered with the Keserve Bank of India as a KBFC.

For details please refer to the “Busmess of the Company™ section of this Information
Memorandum




VI SUMMARY OF FINANCIALS

-------

-

|
{in rupees) |

Particulars' FY ended 31.03.14 31.03.13 31.03.12 31.03.11 31,0310 |
Sources of funds |
Shareholders” Funds .
Share Capital 300 85 000 24 85,0640 24,585,000 24 85,00 2485000
Share Application Money z = 7 .
Reserve & Surplus 10,02 865 701,391 (1,29, 360 | 663,382 b4 E6]
Mon-Current Linbilities
Long -Term Borrowings - -
Defrred Tax Liabilities - - - -
| Current Liabilities
Short —term Borrowings 2 = -
Trade Payables . - : “ -
Other Current Liabilitics 1,54.950 1,25,155 1,23.830 1,23,182 113,112
Long-Term Provisions p . - = .
Short-Term Provistons - | 32,263 e . -
Total | 3.21,42.816 33.43.809 323811 32,70,563 3247973
Application of funds
Man Correnl Assels |
Fined Assets 1,31, 366 T A6 71506 T1.563 71,632
| Non-Current Investments - B.TY, 500 9. 78,179 £ .
Dieferred Tax Assets 14,%5a) 3k 332 361 390 _
Long Term Loans & - - n - -
Advances
Crther Non-Current Assets 22511 25 508 25 BO8
Current Assels, .
Current Invesiments . - - = ]
Sundry Debtors & = - t44.1101 ] 1,25.240
IRV EnTories L0 O = . .
Trade Receivables . - - - -
Cash & Cash Eguivalonts 346,403 1,594,004 1,29.456 12,977,028 11,76,282 |
Short ~Term Loans & 31547432 2169640 20,32.820 L7.77.500 | B, Té 429
Advances
Other Curreni Asscis | € . =
Total | 32142816 | 3343809 | 3238191 32,70.563 3247973
Profit & Loss Highlights
| {in rupees)
Particulars’ FY ended | 3103014 | 310303 3032 30301 310310
Total Revenue 10,95,89.062 | 341,103 1,55,733 96 888 10,63,436
Total Expenses 10.00,46.485 | 2,36.458 185,130 0.37.356 10,47 958
Profit/ (Loss) before tax 542577 | 104,645 {32,302) 24,633 15,478
Tax Expenses |,67.657 32,289 29 7,612 4,774
Profit' Loss) alfier tax 3.74.920 72,356 {32,421} 17021 10,499
Earnings Fer Shure 1.46 0.23 (.13} [[IE] .04




VIL SYNOPSIS FOR LISTING

The Equity Shares of the Company, which is listed on the DSE are now proposed to be listed and
traded on BSE,

a. The listing of the sharcs on BSE shall provide nationwide trading platform to the
shareholders of the Company. Presently, there is no trading of the Company’s serip on
DSE. The shares can be bought or sold only through off market private deals;

b. Listing on BSE provides a continuing and immediate Hquidity to the sharcholders and in
turn hetps broaden the sharcholder buse:

¢. Trading of shares on BSE shall ensure proper market price determination of the equity
shares of the Company and ensure transparcncy; and

d. Listing of the Company at BSE shall raise Company's public profile with cliems,
investors. financial mstntions and the media,

ﬁk}' T tHOg g
I'

X
al
,_
ﬂl

b"‘"—"’:"
"-- _:..-r

iy r-.ﬂ**

13



V1L GENERAL INFORMATION

Brief History

The Company was incorporated in the name aod sivle as Akashdeep Metal Indusiries Limited
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, as o public limited company with Eegisiration
Ni.55-17150 dated 20° December, 1983, issued by the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi &
Harvana. The Company obained Cerlificate for Ceriificate for Commencement of Business on
27 December, 1983 issued by the aforesaid BOC.

Hegistered Office of our Company

LO0 Vaishali, Pitampura, Delhi-110 034
Tel. No.: 011-2731 2176, 1 1-273] 5103
Fax Mo.; +31-11-2737 | 746

Corporate ldentification Number: LZEWSEDLEISEIPLCOTT 50
We are registered with Registrar of Companics, Delhi & Harvana, 4™ Floor, IFCI Tower, 61,

Mehry Place, New Dethi — 110 D19,

Board of Directors
b1 MName, Designation, Category ] Agre Residential Address
M. Oecupation i y

1. Mr, Surendrs Kuomar Promoter OO097ESS | Hlyears | 100, Vaishali, Puampura
Jain [Executive) Delh 110034
Managing Director
Business

2. | Mr. Decpak Kumar Promoter 0098116 | 56 years | 100, Vaishali, Pitampura
Jain (Mon-Executive ) Erelfi 110034
Director
Husincss

3. M. Kavita Juin Promoter (124369 52 years | 100, Yaishali, Pitampura
Dircctor (Mon-Executive ) Delhi 110 034
Business .

4, Ms. Shallu Jain Mon- Promaoter 00591747 | 4l wears | 116 Arihant  Nagar,
Director ( Independent) West  Punpabr Bagh,
Business Mew Delhi 110026

5, Mr. Atul Apggarwal Won-Pramoier OR347A07 28 years | 2™ Floor, BJ-80, East
[hrector { Independent) Shalimar Bagh. Delhi-
Architect 110088

. | Mr, Saurabh Madan Mon-Promoter De8T134 27 years | BB Purvi 5.8,
Dvirector {Independent) Shalimar Bagh. Dell- |
Husiness | LOEE |
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Compliance Officer and Company Secretary
Mr, Sanjeev Tripathi

Company Secretary

100 Vaishali, Pitampura, Delhi-110 034

Tel. Koz 01 1-2731 5103

Email: cs.akashdeepmetal | gl .com

Equity shareholden(s) can contact the Compliance Officer in case of any share transfer or other
refated quenes.

Statutory Auditors

Ms Prakash & Suntosh
Chartered Accountants

210, M.1, Shopping Centre

3 Weer Sawarkar Block, Shakarpur
Drelhi 1 092

Chief Financial Officer

Mrs. Nidhi Jain

Chief Financial Officer

L0 Waishali, Priompuras, Delhi-1 10034
Tel, No.: 0F1-2731 5103

Email: decpakigdmigroups.com

Internal Auwditor

Mis Shiv Saroj & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Internal Auditor

414 Arunachal Building

19 Barakhamba Read, Connaught Place
Mew Drelhi-1 00 000

Repistrar and Share Transfer Agent

Muas Services Limited

T-34, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phazg - 11,

New Deths = 110020

Ph-- 26387281 /R2RD; Fax:- 26387384

emnili- infolimassery, com

websiie | Www TSSETY ST

Bankers of the Company
Kak Mahindra Bank Limited

& Maishaly, Pitmmpura

Dhalh- 1 100 034
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IX. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Capital Structure as on the date of Information Memorandum

Share Capital Aggregate Value
(in Rs.)
A, Authorized Capital a
32,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each S 000
B. Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital % 09.85.000
30,98,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up R

MNotes to Capital Structure:

History of Awthorized Share Capital of the Company:

Date Number of Cumaulative Face Authorized Capital |
Shares Mumber of Value (Rs.)
Shares (Rs.)
[ncorporation 2, 50,000 2,530,000 1 25,000,000
LE.040 1991 T, 000 10,00, 000 10 1, 060 e, 00
| 30003.2014 22 50,000 32,50,000 10 3,25,00,000
History of issued Equity Share Capital of the Company:
Dhate of No.of | Face| Issue  Considerati Nature of No. of Equity | Paid Up
Allotment Equity | Value| Price | on Allotment Shares Capital
shares | (Hs.) Cuomulative (Hs.)
| 27121983 T L0 [0 | Cash Subscription on 70 TO0
Incorporation
14.04. 1984 38,430 L0 13 | Cash Preferential issue 3BE00 3,835,000
1404, 1954 2, 10,000 1 10 | Cash Public [ssue 248, 300 24.85.000
31.03.2014 28.50,000 1] 10 | Cash Preferential issue 3098500 | 3,00,85.000

As on the date of this Information Memarandum, there are no outstanding warrants, options or
rights to convert debentures, loans or other instruments into equity shares of Akashdeep Metal

Indusiries Limited.

The face value of the Equity Shares of the Company is Rs. 10/~ and there shall be only one
denomination for the Equity Shares of Akashdeep Metal Indusiries Limited, subject to applicable
regulations and Akashdeep Metal Industries Limited shall comply with such disclosure and
accounting norms specified by SEBL, from time 1o time.

Except as disclosed in this Information Memorandum, Akashdeep Metal Industries Limited has
not issued any Equity Shares out of revaluation reserves of for consideration other than cash.

Further there is no commission, brokerage, discount or other special terms including an option for
the issue of any kind of securities granted to any person.

The Company has 565 Shareholders




Ehareholding Pattern

Imtroductary sub-tahle (1jia)

Mame af the {"-.nm'pum': Aknshdeep ¥etal Industries Lid

Moiee of the scrip: Akashdeep Metal lndustries Lid Class of security: Equity

Parily paideup shares:- Mo, of partly paid-up Agatoolal nocof | Asa of ioenl no. of shares of the
shures patly paid-up shares SOILPANY

Held by NA MA A

prommider) promdiers

preaip

Held by pishlic M. MA WA,

Total A A, M. AL

Crutstanding coivertible
SCCLEReS -

Mo, of eusanding
securities

Asa %ol mmal No, of
outsiarding convertibls

As a % af ol no. of shares of the
company, assuming full conversion of

SScrities the convenible securities

Hedd by N.A M.A MN.A.

promarlel PROmIGIET BToap

Held by pablic M.A M.A AL

Total A A WA

Warrants- Mo of wamanis A a %o ot po. of A a % of imal o, of shases of the
warranis cornpiny, esuming fill conversion of

SRETANE

HeW hy promates’ M., M.A MoA,

pramaler group ]

Held by Eub.li.l: "'I.;.""" M. AL

| Total MA NLA MA.

Tatal pald-up capital of
the cnmpany assuming
full eonversion of
warranis anid

.! comvertible securities

33,98, 500 equity shares of Rs, 18- cach




i(IHa) Sharcholding Pattern

copital in excess of Ba, §
lukt.

Categ Category of Number Taotal Maumber of | Total shareholding as a Shares Pledged or
oy Sharehokler af mumber shares held percentage of toral otherwise emcumbered
code Sharcha ul shares i pumber of shares

lehers dematerialize Asa Asa Number of Asa
i form percentage | percentig shares percenta
ofl A=) eaol BE
LA+BE+{)
(A} Sharchaolding of
Promoter and Promoier
El‘vulE't
1 Indkan
[EN] Individualiy’ Hisnda ] 1E4970 1H4970 31.97% b S ML 1L
Undivided Family e
i Central Governmpnt' Stae HIL MIL ML MIL MIL ML HIL
Ciayernmini]a)
{c) Bodies Corpornte 1 GICD00 A 19.3i5% 19, 340% ML MIL
{di Finaneial Institutions 1L ML ML ™IL MIL b MIL
Binks — =
(e} Any Crlera S pecify ) ML M. HIL MIL L NIL NIL
Smb Totalihiil) I THEITD TELUTY 15.331% 25.35% ML Ml
i Faoreign il
A Individuals { Mo M. ML HMIL MNIL HILL Il MIL
Residents Individoala
Ferreign Indevidusats)

B Buadies Caorpomte MIL ML HIL ML ML ML MIL |

G Instilations WIL HIL ML ~IL HIL HIL ML

[ Any Dribers{Specifv) MIL MIL MIL NIL MIL HIL HIL

[ Sub TotaliA}2} NIL NIL NIL NIL ~IL NiL L
Total Sharchelding of 1 TEAUTN TE4ITH 15.33% I8.33% WL NIL
Promober  ansl
Promater Group (A=
e (AML+(ANTY

[LLS] Public sharehobding

1 Institulivmns

(i Mutual Funds' U1 MIL HIL Nil NIL MIL ML MIL

by | Financial Instiltans NIL NIL NIL MIL MIL ML NIL |

Banks
= Ceniral Govemmenl' Siate WIL HIL MIL HIL ML ML ~IL
T ]

{d Wendure Capilal Funds MIL HIL MIL MIL HIL ML ML

{ei Insurmce Compaities ML ML ML MIL ML ML L

in Foreign Instiuiponal L MIL KIL MIL MIL ~IL HIL

Hipvgators =
{gh Foreign Veriure Capital ML MIL MIL MIL 1L AL HMIL
Invesiors
L Any Other {specify} NIL MIL NIL NIL N1 NIL MIL
Sub-Total (B NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIl

B2 Mop-imstitutions -

| () | Bosdies Corporate 1 TSN T 4I1% 24 21% ML NIL

1] Irdividuals )

L Iredividuals <, Individual 51 H3530 HIL 205% 25 Wil MIL

| shar¢hodders hodding
| monioad share capical up oo
Ez | lakh |

i | ik Individual sharchalders ] 1500000 | S{HICK dB.4 1% 48.51% MIL MIL

helding nominal share
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i | Qualificd Foreipn Invesior HIL MIL HIL | WL MIL HIL MIL
[} | Any Otber (specify) MIL MIL HIL ~IL NIL NIL MIL
Sub-Towal (BHI) 555 13135E0 225001 46T T44T% NIL Il
(B Toml  Publbic [LT 2313530 2250000 T467% T46T% ~IL NIL
Shareholding (B|=
(BHIFHBIZ)
TOTAL {AFHB) 265 ORS00 JO 34970 1K 100%s NIL NI
) Shares held by WIL NIL MIL MIL MIL MIL NIL
Custedians and agrivst
which Deposivory Receipts
bave been msuud
GRAND TOTAL a8 J9ES MIEHT0 10a%% 1% Il NIL
LAHBHC)
il Sutement sh o halding of se
] “Promiler and IFromoigr Group®
sr. i of 1he Details of Shares held Encumbered shares () | [reenils of warrants Drenails of Toaal
T sharehalder converiible shares
securilie including
Mumher | Aso% Ma, hid | Asa% | Numberof | Asa® | Mumberof | Asa | umderlying
of shares of [ af warrunis fotal comvertihle | % shares
held prand vita | prand held number | semrilies totul | assuming
total gr total ol el num full
{A)+(E) {A+(B} warran ber | eonversian
HC) +HC) of ts of of warranis
siih- ufl the oy amd
clause NERME ertth | comvertible
HHER luss e securilies)
secu ayu ¥ of
Filke tiluted
¥ shiare
T cajkital
the
B
[
class
(Fii=
i £ (0 i £¥) j}m FVII (VIEL) fx) (X} XN iXH)
T |
T | Mr. Surendra 27950 0.50%% NIL NIL | MIL WL MIL | ML NIl 000
Kwmar Jam
jming with Mr.
Deepak Kumar
Jain _ —
2 Bt Deepak 1750 D% MIL ML TIL MIL KIL HIL =L {.89%
Kouamar Jan
Foimt with s,
kavi ain
3 M= Kavita Jain 24 81 0,79% MIL HIL HIL ML WL MIL MIL [
ot with br.
Decpak Kumar
| Inip s I
[ 4 | M Manoj TEID 0.89% HIL. MIL MIL HIL M HIL ML 0.9
| Kumar Jain
joint with Ms
Tiddhi Jain
(9




5 M. Midhi Jain 24 500 MIL. H'I_! ML MIL MIE MIL MIL (.75
jninl wih Mr
Manaj kumnnar
Jain N o
h M. Chindea [EXT 42% ML MIL MIL HIL ML MIL =1L 0.47%
Bhan A grrwal
Joirt winh ks,
Meera Band
Agariwal - -~ - - -
7 Mz, Meera [ DL32% MIL MNIL MNIL MWL MIL MIL wIL {hL32%
Rani Aparwal
paimt with A
Changdra Bhan
Agarwal
] Mir. Bapil 0,0 0.65% ML NIL MIL MIL ML MIL | MIL {L65%,
Aparval e
% | M. Nilm 10, ol 0.31% ML HIL HIL ML NIL MIL ML .31%
Agarwal jaind
with Mr Kapil
Aparwal
10 Dk BIHILHIO 14 36% ML MIL HIL MIL ML MIL MIL 19365
Indernalxmal
Pst, Lad. - _
Total TH4, 370 I5.33%, ML NIL MIL NIL NIL MNIL NIL 15.33%
S
il
sr. Same of the Miumber of Shnres a5 3 Dretuils of warrants Dietuils of comvertibide Tatal shares
B sharchokler shiares beld | pereentage seCurities {imclading
i of tudal Numher of Asa % Number of | % w.rd underlying
numberel | warrants total convertible | total shares
shares (ic., | meld number of | securities number | #ssuming full
Ciramd Total wiarranis hekl aof comversion of
(AFHBC) of comvertih | warranis and
indicated n the same le comveriible
Statement al cluss securiiies securilies)
jranra (1) of &5 a % aof
abovel clie a:nse dilated share
ladg tapi[ll
| Samjay Kumar Singhal 00,000 [T NIL WIL NIL HIL 9,65
3 | Samjay Kumar Singhal 150,000 159% NIL NIl NI NIL FETTe
HALFE.
i Pdadhu Singhal 160 (00 1I11% ML ™IL HMIL HIL 3.1%%:
A, | Marendra Fumar 0,000 161% NIL NIL NIL NIL. T61%
Agparwal ——
3 Sancash Aggarwvel SO 1al% MIL MIL HIL MIL 1.61%
6 | Warender Apgaraal o 323% ML MIL HIL NIL i13%
HLLF,
T | Ksushalya Jain FITERTE] 3.13% NIL XL NIL MIL 1.23%
& | Munm Dovi 100,00 115% WIL NIL NIL NIL 123%
9 | Chander Kant o 50,000 T.61% NIL NIL NIL NIL 161%
10, | OJ. Financial Services | 730,000 2% HIL HIL NIL NIL A%
| Lisnised |
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11 | Tarsem Kumar Gupta 250,000 B0T% MIL MNIL NIL NIL BO7%
12, | Lalit Kumar Gapea 250,000 B.07% MIL NIl NIL NIL 507
| Total 22,5000 T2.62% ML NIL NI, =il TLEI%
{E)eHii) ilies (i
sr. N “ameis) of the | MNumber Shares as u Dretaily of warrunis Dietails of copvertible Total shares
sharehobdesis) uf shares percentage of securitles {ineluding
sl total number of | Sumberof | Asa% | Number of %% word wnlertying
thie Persons shares warranis rotal comvertible totnl ahares
Acting in {i.e., Grand Total i b fECUTities numhber of assuming full
Coneert {PAC) (AHBAHC) of held convertible conversion of
with indbeated Im warranisy Aecurithes warramts afl
them HEiatemant at of the of the same converibls
para (ay same tlass securilies) as a
above) clnss Vo of dilufed
m i shinre capital
i Sanjay Kusar 00, AaRY HIL BIL HMIL NIL et
Singhal N
P (L), Financinl 50,000 2421% MIL NIL MIL WIL 24.11%
Services Limited £ % e
Kl Tarsemn EKuanws 254K BO7T%% MIL MNIL MIL MIL B.0T%%
Ciapta —
4, Latir Bumar 250,000 8.07% MIL HIL MiL NIL R.07%
Lipla — ——.
Todal | 1550000 S0.03% NIL MIL NIL NIL 50.03%5
iTyd} Statement showing details of locked-in shares
Sr. Wi Mame of the shareholder | Mamber of Lached-in shares as a percentage of total
locked-in i ber of shares Ji.e., Grand Total
shares {ABRHC) indicated in Stwbement at para
B (03a) alvove]
1 DA Internatiosal Py, i, 10 1K 1%36%
Lid. =
1. Sarjay Kumar Singhal 3, 00,001 LAt
L f Sanjuy Kumar Singhal 150,000 4. 84%
| HLILF.
4. | Madhu Singhal 1,060, 000 3.23%
LB Marendra Kumar S0, 100 | &1%
ﬁﬁm'wul
. Santosh Aggarwal 501,001 141%
7 Muarender hggul-\-a] (MCINEATH 123
HLLF.
H. Kaushalyn Jain L3, G 3.29%,
9 M upmi Digvi | 04,000 1.3
1, Chander Fans Iha ), i 1.60%
11. C1). Fenanscinl Servicess 750000 24.21%
Lamitesd
12, Tarsem Kimar Gupta 230,000 BT
] 13, Lalit Kamar Clupia 150 £.07%%
i Total 28,50,000 91.98%




(IKb)

S, N Mame of the DR Hobder Tvpe of Number of Shares underlying

outstanding [V shares ouistapiding [Rs as a

(ADRs, GRS, underlying percentage of totnl number of

SDHs, etc.) outstamling shares Jie., Grand Total

[Rs (AJHB(C) indicaned in
Statement at para {1ial
lt_h-u'rl'l
NIL

(1M0a} Sintement showing the voting pattemn of shareholders, ol mare than oee class of shares'securities &5 issued by the

{ssuEr

Wod Applicable as the company has only ene class of equiny shares,
[Give description of vating rights for each class of security

Clas X
Chass Y
Clas £
Categ Category of Number of Yoring Rights |  Total Yeling Total Vatlng rights e (V1)
ory shareholder held in each class of Hights
seiurilies {II+IY+Y
Class | Class | Class Asa As @
X Y F 2 percentape of | percentage of
1A=t [A+BHC)
vi) (VI
L (nm ¥y ¥} vin
LI
{A) Promoler amd N.A. MLA MA M MA, ™A,
Fromoter {aroup
{1 Imdian MA, | WA MA. A MA MA.
{a Indaviduals' Hindu NA | A A, NaA NA. koA,
IJru:Iivid:d Eamily
i Central Governmint’ M.A. H.A LA A MoAL MLA,
] Stale Governimeniys)
i i) Badies Compombe MN.A, Ha - | HA N.A XA BA,
(i | Finaneial Insiiouticas MoA. MA MoA M.A LA BA
Bankz
{eh Any Crher MA, M.A, M.A A M.A AL
= [sprocify)
Sub-Tatal (A)( 1) NA. | Na | Na M_A. A H.A
21 Foreign A MA M. MA Mo MLA
{l Individuaals {Nen- MNA. M.A, ML oA, M.A M
Reswdent Endividuals!
Fogeign Individualz)
ik} Budies Carporate M4, MA, M., BLA. b A, M4
[ Imstituiions MoA MLA MLA. I M. AL WA
[ (d} Any Other [specify) WA | NA | HA MA. N.A. N.A
Sub=Totul (A1) H.4 MNA. oA WA MoA M.A
Total Sharehokling of HA NaA MoA WA NA. M.A
Promater amd
Fromoter Growp (A=
{AMLi=LA 2}
[T Public shareholding NA | NA | NA N.A HA LA,
Ih) Imstitutinns MA | NA | NA H.A NA MN.A
{2} Mutual Funds' LTI Na. | NA | NA MA WA NA




(k) Fimancial Inmitutions’ MA MA N.A MA N.A. NA
Biunks

(el Central Government’ LA M.A A, M.A WA WA
State Governement{s)
[ Veniure Capital Funds NA_ | NA | NA M.A oA H.A
iel Tnsusams: Companios LA WA, AL N.A M.A, M.
i Fomeipn [nstifuticmal N4, Mo M. NA WAL M.A
Ivestors N

(g Fareign Vensuse Capital M.A HNA MA by M.A. M.A
Ivesiors

ik} Any Other (spocify] NA_ | NA | NA N.A NA. N
Sl Toral (B0 M., M.A NA, A BLA. B.A,

() nn-institulions A, M4 BA. M.A M.A M.A.

| {a} Radies Comporate M.A A, MA M.A N.A. LA,
{h] 1diwidisals - MNA, MLAL MLA MA, A B,

L Individaal
shareholders helding
raimina share cigpinal
up bo Bs | lakh,
i Irdivicual
shirehodders halding
raitinal share copial in
exwceas of Bs. | lakh
[ (e) Any Diber {specify) Ma | MA | HA H.A. M.A, HA
Sub-Total (B2} M. LA A, ML, AL ML
Tatal Fuhblic BLA LA, M.A, MA M A M.AL
Sharchelding (E=
(BH L B2
TOTAL (A NA | NA | MNA. N.A N.A. NA.
(] Shares held by M.A. WL A M.A, LA MLA,
Custodians and
against which
Depository Receipds
Bave been isswed
GRAND TOTAL P A MA A Mo M WA
TAPHBI*C)
10, Topten sharcholders 25 on the dote of Information memorandum
5 Mame of the sharchalder Mo, of shares %% of the tofal shares
1 | &), Financigl Services Limited 750,000 24.21
1 | DM, International Pvt. Lid. 6,00, 000 19.36
3 | Sanjay Kumar Singhal 3, 00,000 9.68 |
4 | Tarsem Kumar Gupta 2,50,000 .07
5 | Lalit Kumar Gupta 2,50,000 8.07
6 | Sanjay Kumar Singhal H.U.F. 1,550,000 4.84
7| Madhu Singhal 1, G2 O 3.23
8 | Narender Aggarwal HULF. RIS 323
% | Kaushalya Jain L 00, 000 3.23
10 | Munni Devi |00, 000 323




X INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The information in thiz section is derived from various governmen! publications ond other
indusivy sources, Nefther we nor anv other person connected with the lssue have verified this
information. Industry sources and publications generaily stare thar the information comtained
therein has been obained from sources gemerally believed fo be rellalie, bur thar thelr accuracy,
completeness and underlyving assumptions are not guaramteed g their celiabiliny cannat be
aecsirred ond accordingly, rvestment decisions should nat be based on such information,

Ouwr Industry Segment:

The primary business of our company is making investment in securities and providing loans and
advances. The company 15 registered as o Mon-deposit faking Mon-Banking Finance Uompany
with RBIL. Singe the asset size of the company 15 not morg than Rs. 100 crares it is presently hon
Svstemically fmportant Mon Depaosit taking NBFC.

Mon Banking Finance Companies Overview

As per the various regulations of the RBI and other competent authorities poverning NBFC
activities in India; the NBFC companies can be broadly categorized in the following:

unumndﬁﬁﬂmudmlhsamlﬂn-ﬂf -lc) of the

RBI Act, 1934, as amended n 1997, their pnncipal business s
1. Non-Banking Financial Company thet of receiving deposits of thal of 8 fiancial nsution, such
as g, investmant in sscunbes, hee purchase inance of
- gquipment laazng

{a) Equipment lsasing company (EL} Equipment leasing or financing of Such actvity

_iks} Hire E.M fingnce company (HE) | Hire purchase ransacions of handng of such ransachions
Acquistion of securilias These include Primary Dealars (FDs)

(o} iInvestmant company (1K) whi deal in underwriing and markesd making for govemment
secufilies, [
Providing finance by making loans of advances, of otherwise

() Laan comparny (L) for any activity other than ils own; excludes EL'HPHousmg
Finanoe Companies (HFCs)

Eurnpnny which recenves deposits under any  scheme ar-
arangermen by whatewsr name called, in one lump-sum o in

(&) Residuary non-banking company instalments by way of contn®adions of sifscnplions or by sale

{RMEC)H of unils of cartficales or othar inslnements, of @ any manner.
Thasa companies do nol belong to any of the categories &
slalted abova,

N Mutual Benefit Financial Company Any company whech is nodified by the Central

Gowemmen! &5 & Midhi Company under seclion G204 of the
MEFG) 110 P Cormputiry Companies Act, 1956 (1 o 1956
Menaging, conduchng of SEpeNSng a3 8 promater, Foreman
of agent of any rensacton or srangermaent by which the
Iv, Miscallaneous non-hankng company | company anters into an sgreement with a specifisd number of

(MNEC), Managing, Conduclng or subgcribers that every one of them shall subscribe a certain

SUpeNVisINg as & promaoler, foreman o SUM in instalments over o definibe pencd and that every one of

i@, Chil Fund Company such subscribers shall in tum, a5 delemined by tender ar m
such manimer 85 may be provided for in the amangement, b=
enfitied io the prize Amount
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X1, BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY
Business Overview

The Company was incorporated in the name and stvle as Akashdeep Metal Industmies Lomited
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, as a public limited company with Regisiration
N 5517150 dated 20 December, |983, issued by the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi &

Harvana. The Company obtained Certificate for Certificate for Commencement of Business on
27 December, [953 issued by the aforesaid ROC,

The Compuny 15 engaged in the business of invesiment in securities and providing loans and
advances. The Company is registered with the Reserve Bank of India as an NBFC.

Sharcholders Agreements

AL prescnt, there are no sharcholders agreements between the Company and any other person.
Strategic/Financial artners

The Company, as on date, has no sirategic or financial Parners.

Material contracis

There 15 no material contracts, agreements (ncluding agreements for technical advice and
collaboration), concessions and similar other documents (except those entered into in the ordinary

course of business carricd on or intended to be carmied on by the company ), executed or entered
into by the Company.




XL PROPERTIES

The registered office of the Company is situated at D Vaishah, Priamgura, Delhi 110034
The details of inmovable properties of the Company are as follows:

Properties Owned by Company
There 1z no immovable property owned by the Company.

Immaovable Properties on Lease' rent

There is no immovable property taken on leasefrent by the Company. The Company has been
using the premises situated at 100, Vaishali, Pitampura, Delln 110034 as its registered office with
the consent of the promofer (on license o use basis).

Details of charge on the property
There is no charge on any of the properties of the Company.

27



XUIL INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Trade Mark

There are w0 trademarks and services marks, which have been registered in the name of the
Company.

Crther I[FRs

The Company does not have any intellectual property rights in the nature of trademarks, copyrights,
designs or patents,

There are no sctual or threatened litigation or opposition proceedings relating to any. intellectual
propery righis used by the Company,

2



XIV, HISTORY AND OTHER CORPORATE AFFAIRS

The Company was incorporated in the name and style as Akashdeep Metal Industries Limited
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, as a public limited company with Registration
No.35-17150 dated 207 December, 1983, issued by the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delli &
Haryana. The Company obtained Certificate for Centificate for Commencement of Business on
27" December, 1983 issued by the aforesaid ROC,

The Corporate ldentification Number of the Company is L28998DLI983PLC0O1 7150

Milestones:
| Year Particulars o
1953 Company incorporated umnder the provisions of the Companies Act, 1936

on 20" December, 1983,

{ 1584 The Company made Initial Public Offer {1P0) and pot listed
| 19494 Company was registered with the Reserve Bank of India as an NBFC

Main Objects:

The main objects of Akashdeep Metal Industries Limited, as set out in its Memorandum of
Agsociation, are as follows:

L. Ta carry on business of all of any kind or iron and sieel founders, steel melters, steel
makers, steel shapers and manufacturers, mechanical engineers, fabricators. contractors,
tool muakers, brass founders, metal workers, manufucturers of steel, metal and malleable
grey, casting incleding ferrous, non-ferrous, special and alloy steel, spring steel, forging
quality steel, manufacturers, processors of all types of forged components and
accessories, allovs, nuts, bolts, steel round, nails, teols all rypes of hardware items, plate
mukers, wire deawers, tube manufacturers, galvanisers, japaners, re-rollers annealors,
enamellers, and electroplaters and to buy, take on lease or hire, sell, impont, export,
maniufacture, process, repair, convert, let on hire, otherwise deal in such products, raw
materials, stores packing materials, by products and allied commodities. machineries,
rolling stock tmplements, tools, utensils, ground 1ools mareriais.

2 Ta carry on the husiness of a finence company, leasing company, hire purchase company,
merchant banking, issue management, Fund management, portfolio management, hoan
syndication, lease or hire purchase syndication, bill acceplance and discounting,
induzirial infrastructure development, consumer financing. Housing Development and
finance, financing whether by way of making loans or advances or subscribing to the
capital of Industrial Enterprises, factoring, import & export financing. development or
revival of re-constroction of business, cvaluation andfor identification of projects,
advisory and counseling services, all types of financial services. technology transfer.
collaboration arrangement, takeovers, mergers and acquisitions, and o provide s
complete range of personal financial services like investmenl planning, estate planing, tas
planning and to raisc or provide or syndicate venture capital, seed capital, risk capital,
guarantees,  counter guarantees, indemmities and o deal in Company deposics,
Government securitics including Government Bonds, loans, muetual funds units. units of
Unit Trust of India, post office saving scheme, Nationzl Saving Schemes, Movable and
immavable property, shares, stock, debentures, debentures stock Bonds. Provided that
the activities do not involve carrying on of banking business.




i To render services as managers, underwriters, brokers, planners, organisers, registrors,
Commission agents, consultanis, counsellers, advizors, reprosontabives, amporlers,
exporers, traders buyers, sellers and 10 act as trusiees, executors, adminisirators, foreman
agents or attomey,

L. Merger, amalgamation, reconstruction ete.

There 1% no merger, amalpamation, reconstruction, arangement, reduction of capital has
oeurred or made in the Company 15 the past.
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XV.OUR MAN

We currently have six Directors on our Board, The following table sets forth details regarding the
Board of Directors as on the date of this Information Memdorandum

Details of Board of Directors

Mame & Age Address DMrectorship in other Companies
Designation (years) :
Mr. Surendra Kumar | 8] years | 100, Vaishali, | Asia Capital Limited- Director
Jain; Pitampura DAL Intemational Private Limited- Director
Managing Director Dethi 110034 Transcend Electromics Private Limited- Director
Mr. Deepak Kumar | 56 vears | 100, Vaishali, | Asin Capital Limited- Managing Director
Jain; Pitampura M. Infernational Private Limoeed-  Monsgimng
Dvirecior Dredha 100034 Diirector
Rose Elccronics Private Lumited- Dirgctor
Competent electronics Private Limited- Director
Transcend Electronies Private Limited- Director
Sandal Auno Private Limited- Director
Posh Electronics Private Limited- Dircctor
DM Developers Private Limited- Direcior
W5, Kavita Jain; 52 years | 100, YVaishali, | Competent Elestronics Private Limited- Director
IDirector Pitampura Raose Electronics Private Limited- Director
Delhi 110 034 Sandal Auto Private Limited- Director
M. Shallu Jamn ; 4] years [ 116 Arfhant  MNagar, | Asia Capital Limited- Independent Director
[ndependent West Punjabi  Bagh, | Sunrise Infinlease Private Limited- Director
| Director Mew Delhi 110026
Mr. Atul Aggurwal; | 28 years | 2% Floor, BJ-E0, East | EVD Projects Private Limited- Director
Independent Shalimar Bagh, Delhi- | Asia Capital Limited- Independent Director
Dhirector 110088
Mr. Saurabh Madan: | 27 vears | BB Purvi 65-B, | Asia Capital Lid- Independent Director
[ndependent Shalimar Bagh, Delhi-
Director 110088

Change in our Board of Directors in the last three years

Mame of Dircctors Date of appointment! Change
- ___Resignation )
bz Shallu Jain 1062014 Appoinbed
by, Atul Apparwal 31.03.2014 Appointed
b, Saurabh Madan 31.03.2014 Appoinied
M. Wibhor Kumar Jiin 31.03.2014 Resigned
Ms. Nidhi Jain 31.03.2014 Resigned
| Mr. Nitin Aggarwal 19.08.2011 | Resigned

Brief profile of Directors:

1 Mr. Surendra Kumar Jain, aged about 81 vears 15 a graduate by qualification having 66
years of experience in the business of import of non-ferrous metals




& Mr. Deepak Kumar Jain, aged about 56 years is a graduate by qualification having more
than 37 years of experience in the business of import of non-ferrous metals.

3 Ms. Kavita Jain, aged about 52 vears is a post graduate by qualification having more than
28 years of experience m the business of trading.

4, Ms. Shallu Jain, aged about 41 years is a graduate by qualification having expenience of
several years in share truding,

5 Mr. Atul Apgarwal, aged about 28 years is a graduate with a degree of Bachelor of
Architecture by qualification having more than 5 vears in the field of Architecture and
interior designing of commercial and residential projects.

fr, Mr. Saurabh Madan, aged about 27 years is a post-graduate in finance from the university
of Edinburgh by qualification having more than one year of experience in business of
electronic and mobile accessories.

Remuneration of Directors
Non-Executive Directors of the Company are not being paid sitting fees to attend the meeting of

the Board of Directors. Directors” Remuneration as on the date of Information Memorandum is as
foliows:

Name of the Director | Sitting Fees Per Meeting,  Gross Salary Per Month
(In Hs.) ilm Hs.)
M. Surendra Kumar Jain; Mil Rs. 13,000
Managing Director
Mr. Deepak Kumar Jain; Wil Nl
| Director
[ M5 Kavita Jain; Mil Mil
| rrector
| Ms. Shallu Jain ; Mil Nil
Independent Direcior
Mr. Atul Agparwal; Mil Nil
Independent Direcior
Mr. Saurabh Madan; Mil Wil
Independent Direcior

Detailed terms of appointment and remuneration of Executive Director of the Company 15 a3
follows:

1.  Mr. Surendra Kumar Jain, Managing Director
Mr. Surenidea Kumar Jain is the Managing Director of the Company.
Tenure - 10" August, 2011 6ll 9" August, 2016

Remunerition: Rs. 15,000 /- per month whether pard as Salary, allowance(s), perquisites
or a combination thereof,




Directors” Sharcholding

MName of the Director Mo of Shares o
hr. Surendra Kumar Jain 27,950 0,51
br. Deepak Kumar Jain 17,510 0,89
Mz, Kavita Jain 24,500 0.79
bz, Shallu Jain WIL NIL
Mr. Atul Aggarwal HIL HIL
Mr. Saurabh Madan WIL KIL

Corporate Governance

Or Board of Directors bas been constituted in compliance with the Companies Act and Listing
Agrocments with the Stock Exchanges. The Board functions either as a full Board or through
WM comimittees constituted 1o oversee specific operational areas,

The Board has 6 (six) Dircctors. The Board comprises of 1 {one) Executive Director and 2 {bwo)
Mo Exccutive Mon-Independent Dircerors and 3 (ihree) Mop-Executive Independent Directors,
The Chairman of the Board 15 a promoter director. Further, in compliance with Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement to the exteot spplicable to 8 company seeking listing, the following
committess have been formed:

Commitiees of the Board

Audit Committes

{a) Terms of Reference

The Audit Committee has been constituted pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 39 of the Listing Agreement. The Awdit Committee
reviews the financial accounting policies. adequacy of mternal control systems and
interacts with the satutory auditors. Besides, the Committee reviews the observations of
the management and internal’ external auditors, interim and annual financial results,
Munagement discussion and analysis of Anancial condition and results of operations, and
related party transactions. The other roles of Audit Commuttee, imter-ghia inchides the
following:

e
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Feview of Quarterdy/Half ¥ early Financial Resulis,

Review of guarterly Internal Audit Report and [nternal Control System

Review of adequacy of Internal audit function and discuss any significant finding
with them, assessing and evaluafing the rizk and 1aking measures for mitigating
thi samee.

Review with Intermal Auditors on significant fAndings and follow up thereon,
Recommending the appointment/re-gppointment of Auditors, fixation of Audit
Fees and approval of pavment of fees for any other services rendered by them,
Review and monitor the auditor's independence and  performance, and
effectiveness of audit process,

Review of Audited Annual Financial Statements,

Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon,

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with
refoted parties.
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Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wheraver it is necessary:
Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors and
the execative.

Evalustion of intemal fingncial contrals and risk mansgement systems;
Monitoring the end use of funds raised throagh public offers and related matters,
Management's response on matters where is suspected fraud or imegularity or
failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporing the matter to
the Board

Reviewing the Company s financial and risk management policies.

Considering such other matters as may be required by the Board,

» HReviewing any other arcas which may be specified as role of the Audit
Committee under the Listing Agreement, Companies Act and other statutes, as
amended from time to time.

b A oW
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Compositivn
The Awdit Comimittee comprises of the following Directors:
Mz, Shallu Jain - Chainman (Independent Director)

ks
2. Mr. Al Aggarwal- Member (Independent Director)
3. Mr. Surendra Kumar Jain — Member (Executive Director)

Stakeholders Relationship Committce

{a)

[t}

Terms of Helerence

In compliance with the requirements of the Corporate Governance under the Listing
Apreement with the Stock Exchange anf the provisions of section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Company has constituted an “Stakcholders Relationship Commitice” to
specifically look into sharcholder issues including share transfer, transmission, fe-
materialization, issue of duplicate share certificates and redressing of sharcholder

complaints like non receipt of baulance sheet, other related activities in physical mode
besides tking note of beneficial owner position under demat mode, declarcd dividend

eLC,

Composition

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises of the following Directors:
1. Ms. Shallu Jain — Chairman {Independent Disecior)

2. Mr. Al Apgarwal- Member (Independent Director])
3. Mr: Surendra Kumar Jain - Member {Exeoutive Director)

SNomination and Remuneération Committee

(a)

Terms of Reference

The Nomination and Remuneration Commitice has been constituted pursuant to the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, The Nomination and Remuncration Comumitiee shall identify persons who
are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management m




aceordance with the criteria laid down, recommend o the Board their appointiment and
removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director's performance.

The WNomination and Remuncration Committee shall formulate the critera for
determining qualifications, positive atributes and independence of a director and
recommend 0 the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration For the direciors, key
managerial personnel and other employees.

1] Composition

The Momination and Eemuneration Commities comprises of the followmg Diréctors,

Ms, Shallu Jain — Chairman {Independent Director]

2. Mr. Atul Apparwal- Member {Independent Direcior)

5:

Mr. Deepak Kumar Jain — Member (Non-Executive Director)

Payment [ Interests or benelis to Directors / officers of our Company

All the Directors, including the Independent Directors, may be deemed to be interested to the
extent of fees and expenses, paid to them for attending meetings of the Board or a commttec
thereof, payment of remuneration and to the extent of dividend, if any, payable to them and
distributed in respect of their sharcholding in the Company or the shareholding of the companies,
firms and trusts in which they are interested as Directors, members, Partners and / or trustees,

Borrowing Powers of our Board

As per the Articles of Association of the Company reproduced herein below, the Company has
the follewing borrowing powers:

Artiche 130ak

Article 13(b}:

Article |30e):

Article 130

The Board may, from time to time at their discretion mise or borrow any sum
or sums of money for the purpose of the Company, subject to the provisions of
Section 584, 292and 292 of the Act and may secure payment or repayment of
same in such manner and upon such terms and conditions in all respects as may
be prescribed by the Board, in parmicolar by the creation of any momtgage,
hypothecation, pledge or charge on and over the Company’s ossets, stocks,
book debis and other movable or immovable properties or other movable or
immevable properties in which Company has an interest.

The Board may rmse or secure the payment of such sum or sums in such
manner and upon such terms and conditions i all respecis as it think fit and in
particular, by issue of bonds, debentures or debenture-stock or any other
instrument, security or any mortgage, charge on the undenaking or the whele
or any part of the property of the Company, both present and future, or by
giving, accepting or cndorsing on behalf of the Company any promissory
notes, balls of exchange or other negoiable instruments.

If any uncelled Capital of the Company be included in or charged by any
mortgage or other sccurity, the Board may. make calls on such shares and keep
the money in trust (or the person in whose favour such mortgage or security is
cxccuted or any other person in trust for him,

Any debentures, debenture-stock, bonds or other securitics may be issued at a
discount, premium or otherwise and with any specl -privileges, as to
redemption, surrender drawings, allptment of shares, attending a1 Generil
Meeting of the Company, appeintment of Directors and atherwise. Debentures,
Dehenture stock, bonds and other, securitics may be made assignable free from

15




any equiiies between the Company and the person o whom the same may be
issned.

Article 13(e): Save as provided in Section 108 of the Act, no transfer of debentures shall be
registered unless a proper instrument of transfer duly stamped and executed by
the trunsferor and transferee has been delivered to the Company together with
the certificate of the debentures,

Borrowings made by the Company are within the limits preseribed under the Companies Act.

PR
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EVL ORGANIZFATION CHAR'T

!

Manager, Executive and Subordinnte st

Bonus or Profit Sharing Flan for key managerial personnel
Presently, there is no bonus or profit sharing plan for key managerial personpel in the Company,
Employees Stock Option

Presently there is no Employees Stock Option Scheme or Employees Stock Purchase Bcheme in
the Company,

w



AvilL FROMOTERS

Mr. Surendra Kumar Jain s thecore promoters of Akashdeep Metal Industries Limited.

Background of Promoeters and their particulars:

Mr. Surendra Kumar Juin

PAN: AADPIIINZP

DIM; 0057859

Date of Birth: 23,08, 1933

Adddress: 100 Vaishali, Pitampuca, Delhd 110034

Me. Surendra Bumar Jain, aged about 81 vears is
the Managing Director and is the core promoter of
the Company. He is instrumental to the growth of
the Company. He is a Graduate by qualification
with having 66 years of experience in the business

of import of non-ferrous metals,

Interest of the Promaters
The Promoters may be deemed to be interested to the extent of shares held by them, therr friends
or relutives, amd benefits arriving from their holding Directorship in the Company. The Promoters
are neither interesicd in any logn or advance given by the Company, nor are they beneficiary of
any such loans or advances.

Payment or benefil (o Promoters of the Company

Mo payments or benefits other than mentioned in this document are being made to the Promoters
of the Compaiy.,

Related Party Transaciion

The details of related party transactions have been mentioned under the notes to Accounts for the
Audited Annual Accounts of the Company for the year ended 317 March, 2014

Relationship between Promoters, Directors

Mone of the promoters and directors of the Company is relative i terms of the Companies Act or
SEBI{ICDR} Regutattons, 2009 except Mr. Suremicn Kumar Jain is father of Mr. Decpak Kumar
Jain and Ms. Kavita Jaim 15 wife of Mr. Deepak Eumar Jain,



XVIIL MYIDEND POLICY

Dividends, other than interim dividends, if any. will be declared at the Annual General Meetings
of the shareholders of the Company based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors, The
Board may, at its dizcretion, recommend dividend 10 be paid to the sharcholders. Generally, the
factors that may be considered by the Board of Directors before making any recommuendations for
dividend include, but not limited to, the future expansion plans and capital requirements, profits
carned ¢uring the fiscal vear, cost of raising funds from alternate sources, liquidity position,
applicable taxes including tax on dividend s well s exemptions under tax laws available to
various categories of investors from time 1o fime and general market conditions. The Board of
Directors may also, from time to fime, pay interim dividends to the sharcholders of the Company.

However, the Company has not declared any dividend or cash bonus during the past ten years.

The policy of not having declared any dividend in the past is not necessanly indicative of the
dividend policy, for the future.
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SUBS

RIES AND GROLP COMPANIES

Except Asia Capital Limited none of the Group Company is listed on any stock exchange,

We confirm that none of the aforesaid group companies is under liquidation or winding-up.
Further none of the Group Company is a Sick Company or referred to BIFR.

Subsidiaries

There is no subsidiary of Akashdeep Metal Industries Limited.

Lroup Companies

The details and key financial information of the group company i3 as below

i)

i)

DM Internaticoal Pyve. Lid.

Date of Incorporation

S July 1996

Registered office

C-17 Warirpur Industrial Area
Delhi-1 10 032

Mature of business

Trading in commadities

The Board of Directors of the Company 15 a3 follows:

SL No. Name Designation
I. Mr. Deepak Kumar Jain Managing Director
2. Mr. Surendra Kumar Jain Director
3. Mr. Manoj Koumar Jain Director

The Financial Information of the Company as per its audited Balance Sheets, are as below:

For the Financial Year ended .
SN Paribculars 31" March 2014 | 31" March 2013| 31" March 2012
EB Equity Share Capital 3.35,00,000 3.35,00,000 3,35.00,000
(Rs.) !
2 | Reserves & Surplus® 3,05,81.375 26233183 3.39.12.333
{Rs.]
3 | Mo. of Equity Shares 33,550,000 33,350,000 33,50,000
4 [ Net Asset value per 19.13 17.83 20.12
share [(Hs.)
* Evcluding revalnation reserves,
Rose Electronics Pyt Lid,
Date of Incorporation 22™ June 2004

R;E'mmd office

100 Vaishali, Pitampura, Delhi-110 034

Mature of business

The Company is incorporate with the
object. of manufacturing & trading of
electronic products. At present there is no |
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| revenue,

The Board of Directors of the Company is as follows:

| 5L No. - Name Designation
I Mr. Deepak Kumar Jain Director
2. Mz, Kavita Jain Drirector

The Financlal Information of the Company as per its audited Balance Sheets, are as below:

For the Financial Year ended
SN Particulars 31" March 2014 | 31" March 2003 31" March 2012
1 | Equity Share Capital 41,75,000 41,75,000 41,75,000
[Rs.}
2 | Reserves & Surplus® (2219100 (2,13,549) (2,05, 466)
(Rs.}
3 | No. of Equity Shares 4,173,500 | 4. 17,500 4,17,5(8)
4 | Met Asset value per 947 0.4% 2.51
share {Rs.)
* Exciugding revaluafion Feserves.
i) Competent Electronics Pvi. Lud.
Date of Incorporation 22™ June 2004

C-17 Wazirpur Industrial Area
Delhi-1 10 0352

Registered office

The Company is incorporate with the
object of manufacturing & trading of
electronic products. At present there is no
rEVENUE,

Mature of business

The Board of Directors of the Company i3 as follows:

5l No. Name Designation |
l. Mr. Deepak Kumar Jain Director i
2. Ms. Kavita Jain Director

The Financial Information of the Company as per its audited Balance Sheets, are us below!

For the Financial Year ended
SN Particulars 31" March 2014 | 31" March 2013| 31" March 2012
I | Equity Share Capital B 15,000 45, 15,000 45,105,000 |
{Rs.) |
2 | Reserves & Surplus* (2,013,249 (2, B0.950) {2,03,205) |
{Hs.]
3 | No. of Equity Shares 891,500 4,510,500 4.31,500
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4 | Net Asset wvalue per
share {Rs.)

9,76

953 9.5%

* Excluding revaluaiion reserves,

v}  Transcend Electronies Pvi. Lid.

Date of Incorporation

27 June 2004

Registered office

C-17 Wazirpur Indusirial Area
Delhi-110 052

Mature of business

The Company is incorporate with the
object of manufacturing & trading of
electronic products. At present there is no
TEVEME.

The Board of Directors of the Company is as follows:

| 51, No. Name Designation
L Mr. Dezpak Fumar Jain Chirecior
2. Mr. Surendra Kumar Jain Direcior
3. Mr. Ankit Jain Director

The Financial Information of the Company as per its audited Balance Sheets, are as below:

* Excluding revaluation reserves,

¥} Asis Capital Limited

For the Financial Year ended |
SN Particulars 31" March 2004 | 31" March 2013 31" March 2012
1 | Equity Share Capital 77,40,000 77,340,004 T7.40,000
(Rs.] _—
2 | Reserves & Surplus® (5,59 TE2) (4.91,214) (4,91,214)
(Rs.}
i | MNo. of Equity Shares 7,74 00 7,74,000 7,774,000
4 |Met Asset value per 9,28 .37 537
share (s} —L

[rate of Incorporation

2™ September 1983

Begistered office

100 Vaishali, Pitampura, Delhi-110 034

Mature of business

The Company is engaged in the business of
investment in securities and prm-jdin_g
loans and adwances, The company s
registered with the Reserve Bank of India
as an MBFC,

Listing

The Company is listed on Delhi Stock
Exchange Lid.

The Board of Directors of the Company is as fiollows:
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Sl. No. MName Designation
I: Mr. Deepak Kumar Jain Managing Director
£ Mr. Surendra Kumar Jain Director
R Mr. Manoj Kumar Jain Director
4. Ms. Shalle Jain Independent Director
5. Mr. Al Aggarwal Independent Director
f. Mr. Spurabh Madan [ndependent Director

The Financial Information of the Company as per its audited Balance Sheets, are as below:

For the Financial Year ended

SN Particulars 31" March 2014 | 31" March 2013| 31" March 2012

1 | Equity Share Capital 3,04 20,000 05, 20,000 00 20,000
(Rs.)

2 | ‘Reserves & Surplus® 11,11.548 T 76,944 710,936
LN,

3 | No. of Equity Shares 30,592,000 9,02,000 9,92.000

4 | Net Asset wvalue per 10.36 10,78 1072
share {Rs.)

5 | Sales! Income from 11,1062, 580 | 4,54,60] 2,801,974
Chperation

§ - | Profit after 1ax 3, 90615 70,162 26,439

7 | EPS 0.39 0.05 0.03

* Excluding revaluation reserves
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Latest Shareholding Pattem
Introductory sub-table (Tja)

M qt'mc_Eumpu.nj: Axia CHE'Ill Lid
Maine of the serip: Asia Capienl Ltd Class of security: Equity

Partly paid-up shares:- | No.of purthy paideup | Asa % of total aocof | Asa % of total no. of shares of the
shares parthy IIIid-_LE shares | company
Held by M4 A M.A,
pramaler pramibers
| Froup
Tleld by pubdic hi LA N
Total N.A. NA N.A.
Dutstanding corvertibbe | Wo. of outstanding Asa ol iotal Mo of | As 0% of talal mo. ol shans of the
securitios saCiFities otezanding comvertible | company, assaming full conversion of
securifics the corvertible seeurities
Held by WA, M.AL MA.
protaotes! promoler group
Held by public BiA. NLAL WA
Totul "i..’e._: M. WA
Warranis:- “a, of warrants As p %ol ol no.of | As a% ofistal no. of shares of the
WAFERIILS company, assuming bl coversion of
W ArTants
Held by promoter KA, MA MN.A-
promler group
Held b puhlic N.A. WA, ™.AL
Total N M4 | MLAL

Tutal puid-up capital of
the company assuming
Tull comversion ol
warramts sid

30,92 000 equity shores of B, 100- cach

converlible securities
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(Tjin} Shareholding Pattern
LCaleg Categary of Mumber Tatal Number of | Total sharcholding as & Shares Fledged or
ary Sharchalder of number alares hebd percentage of total atherwise encambered
cuele Sharehin af shares fn numlrer of shares
lders dematerialize Asa Asa Sumber of Asa
d form percentage | percentag shares jeTcEnE
HiA+Bj eof g
| (AR
(A Sharchobling of
Fromoter und Fromoter
Liroup’
1 Indinn
{ab Individuale’ Hmdu ] H40850 L4005 L4.26% 14.24% [ A1
Undivided Family o e o o
{ki Central Governmeny’ Seate HIL MIL HIL MIL ML WL MIL
Governmeni{s]
|ch Pedies Corporate 1 ER O] RS 1.3 % 11.32% MIL 'Hl!.L
id) Financial nstinutions! ML MIL HIL MIL HIL HII MII
Hanks — ==
[eh Any Lhers(Speciiy) HIL =i NIl HIL WL ML ML
Sub Totali A1} 7 T THII90 15.58% 15.58% NIL NIL
z Fureign
A Individunals {Mone ML ML HIL ML HIL Ml NIl
Residents Individunlz
| Forgapn Individuals)

B Bodies Carporate HIL ML MIL BIL MIL MIL NIL
4 Instilulioms MIL HIL HIL ML ML NIL NIL
D | Any OibersiGpegity) MIL NIL HIL ML NIL NIL MIL

| Sub TotallAJ2} NIL MIL ~IL NIL NIL NIL NIL
| Total Sharcholding of 7 T T 1358 % 255R% NIL ~IL
Promoter  and
Fromoter Girvup (Aj=
| AN AN
(1) Fulslic sharelolbling
| Imstituisnms —
(4l Mutasl Fumds’ UTI HIL HIL NIL NIL HIL HIL MIL
(b} Financial instilutbons WIL HIL NIL HIL MIL HIL MIL
h.l.ks e ey
(cl Central Govermmert! Siate NIL L ML wIL ML bl !l MWL
Covermmmerii s} ki
[d) Wenture Capital Funds MIL MIL MIL HIL MIL MIL MIL
i) [mEsmanes Componiss NIL MIL HIL HIL HIL HIL ML
i Fareign Instituticnal MIL WIL MIL ML MIL ™IL ML
Invesines —
iz Forelgs Veniuse Capital MIL MIL il NIL MIL MIL mll
[nvesioes .
{1 Ary Cther {specify) WL Il NIL MIL NIL NI =11
Sl Total (1] NIL NIL NIL NIL SIL NI NIL
B2  Mon-instilufiens —
fal Eeodes I;_'u:puralg ] TEHOHHY TH0CHHY 24 26% 24 .26%: MIL ML
i Individigals
1 Indiwiduals «i. Individual 772 455310 MIL 14.85% 14.85% WL NIL
sharehwalders balding
pantinal shaee capital up o
He 1 lakh
il fi. Indiwidunl sharchodders 1 HO A ETEATE K] 1531 1531% NIL NIL
Fealdding nomanal - share
capiial in excess of Bs. |
lnlkh
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ich | Qualified Foreign nvestar NIL WIL NIL WL WIL NIL NIL
[} Any Oither (specily) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sub-Totul (B)(2) T2 | 13eloin 1750000 AT | TAA% NIL NIL
(&) Tatul Tubbic 792 T30ioan 1750000 T4 A% Tkl % ~IL NI
Shareholding (B~
(BRI B N
TOTAL {A-{B) T Sira2en FLET AT 10 %% 100%s NIL 118
1) Shares held by MIL NIL MIL NI MNIL BIL =L
Cusipdinns amid against
wihich Diepesitory Receipis
B have heen issued
GRAND TOTAL T8 Joa200 254050 ([ITEE 100%% 1L NI
(AHEBIHC

1k

Sr. Mame of the Deetails of Shnres held Encumbered shares (=) Details of warrants Deeails of Toeal
N, shareholder tonvertible shares
securilies {imehuding
Numher | Asu % Ma. Asas | Asa% | Numberof | Asa% | Numberof | Asa | underlying
of shares of pere of WArFALES tolal convertible Y shares
hehd grand il | grand bk number | decurities | fofal | assuming
total g notal ol bl | mam full
iAh+B) 1AH{B] WRrTan htr conmversion
+HIC) HC)of 5 al of warrants
suk- af the FT LY ansd
clause sume ertih | convertible
(THa ) clhass I securitics)
Bl a5 o Ya af
Fitie diluted
[] share
ol capilal
the
SIE
[ 2
- class
V=
i i {I {Ivi LY H}fﬂ L] {FILN LX) X AT rXin
i
1 r. Drecpak 1 28060 414 KL NIL WL ML MIL MIL WL 4.14
Kumar Fain
jarent with M.
Kavitz Jain R
3 M. Susersdrn RBL.T20 264 HIL HMIL HIL MIL MIL ML MIL 264
Kouitsier lain
joant with Br.
Dzepak Kumar
Jain —
3 Mr. Mdana TE, 11K 2.53 MIL MIL MIL NIL HIL WIL MIL 253
Bowemiar Jam
joint witl b=
Mudha Jain
1| M. Kavitalain | 75,050 743 ML | NI | NIL NIl NIl Mil =1 743
Jadmt itk Mr
Dreepak Kumar
Jam
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5 | Ms, Bidhl Jain 5000 | 243 NIL NIL | ML NIL NIL WIL NIL 243
Jaint waik M,
Bbanuh Kismar
laan I
fr Mir. Chandra 3w o ML HIL ML MIL mIL ™ | Hil. .10
Tihan Agaraal
joint with s,
‘eera Banj
| Agnrwal e
T [ ERICTTEY 11.32 KIL MIL NIL MIL MIL MIL MIL | 1132
Imlernationsl
Pyt Lid ,
Tatal 750, i 155 NIL NIL NIL ML ~IL ML MIL 25,58
{10
1]
S, Mame uf the Numberof | Shoresasa Details of warrapts Details of copvertihle Total shares
P, sharcholder shares held | percentage sesurities {inclmbing
of total Mumber of Asa % Numberaf | % wri umiberlying
number of | warcants total convertible | tatal shures
shares fie, | held number of | securities fumber asswming full
Grand Total wirrranis | hehl uf comversion of
:"-HB]*tfl uf conyertiily wWarranis l.d
indicated in the same le comveriible
Statement il ¢ lias secuirities secarities)
para [ Lifa) af a5 @ e of
nhove] it A dibuted share
class capital
I | Sunil Kimar Gupta 200, Dk 647 HIL =L WIL MIL 447
T | Satyn Gupm 2,00, 10 BAT NIL WIL NIL WIL AT
T | Ruchika Cupia 160, Eo0 123 NIL NIL NIL NIL 323 |
5| Pawan Kumar Gupas 50,010 I62 NIL NIL NI WIL 162
5 Alka Cupta 0,000 .62 WL MIL KIL HIL 142
. | Pawan Kumsa Gugis 0,000 162 NI, ML HIL HIL 1.62
HI1LF,
7 Marendra Ko [EUERHE]] 313 ML KIL MIL MIL 3.13
AppAcwal =
& | Samioesh Aggorwal 100,00 323 ML HIL MIL MIL 323
9| Marender Aggarwal 1,00, 000 323 ~ MIL NIL NIL ML EE
H.UF.
1. | Chander Kot Tha 50,001 1.62 MIL MIL NIL ML 1462
11 (1}, Finmncinl Services 740,000 . B MIL MIL L HIL 24.26
Lamimes
Taotal | 17,508,000 S660 ~NIL NIL NIL il .60

47




flWeiiiay Ll | g o 4 ficl 1 & i, WATTEIES SIS LE0y
belonging to the catepory ¥ [ r¢ than 5% of the toja] number of shares of the company
Sr. No, Mamse{s) of the | Number Shares as 5 Dietuils of warrants Dretails of eonvertible Toeal shares
sharchelder{s) | of shares percentage of securitics {imeluding
und todal number of | Numberof | Asa® | MNumlser of S wer undurlyismg
the Fersuns sluares warrants i=tal convertible inial shares
Acting in [ty Lrrand Total number | securities number of assuming full
Comcert (FAC) (AFHBIHT) al held converdible conversion of
with indicated in warrants | securities warranis and
them Statement ai of the of ike same comvertible
para (ia) Sunee class secirilbes) as &
ahave] clnss %% of diluted
| share capital
1 Sl Buamar 200HH) 647 HIL ML MIL MIL P
Ciupin —=
2 Safya CHaps TN 64T MIL HIL MIL MIL £
3 1.1, Financial TSO000 5 HIL ML MIL MIL s
Services Limited e a0
Totul 1 15D 3719 NIL ML ~IL ML 3719
{TWd) Stae i -in shares
Sr, o, Mame of the shureholder | Number of Locked-in shares as o peroentage of todal
loched=in number of shares {i.e., Grand Total
shiares (A BIHC ) imdlcnted in Statement al para
{1pa) above]
1. M. Incermnmisonad Py, 1,500,000 11.32
Lad =
1, Sumil Kurnar Gupia 200 0040 647
3, Saiva Capta 200000 647
4, | Ruschike Gupta 100,004 323
[ Pavzn Kumas Gupla 30,000 1.2
0, Alica Gupls 30,006 [
7 Pawan Kunar Gupl 500K G2
H.LLE
LR Marendrs Kumar 1,060, e 343
Al
i, Santash Aggarval 1,00, e 333
10 Marender Aggarwal 1.0, Ce kfle x|
H.UF, |
11. Chander Kani Jha 40,000 1Al
12 (1), Finarcaal Services 150000 24,26
Lamited
Tatal | 21,048,000 67.92
(Ll ent showi ipes (DYHs). whe v
i 5%
&r. Mo Mame of the DE Halder Type of Suwimnber af Shares mmberlying
nuistanding DR slares outstmnding DS a8 &
[ AlVRs, GDRs, underlving percentage of iotal nuniber of
S, erc.d gutstanding abares [le., Grond Total
DRs {AFIBAHC) indicated in
Statement at para (da)
ahove]
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{NTiial Siabement shewing the voling patiern of sharebaldess, il more them one ¢loss of shares/securities is isued by the

imsuer,

Mot Applleable as the company has enly one class of equity shares.

(Grive description of voting rights for each class ol secusity

Clnsz X:
Class ¥
Class £
Catip Categnry of Number of Voting Rights | Total Voting Total Voting rights ke, (V1
ory sharchalder held in ench class of Rights
AECUrities (II=1%+%)
Class | Class | Class Asa Asa
X Y F percentageof | percentage of
{A+B) {A+BAHC)
v (Vi)
" (1 {1 {1V v (Vi
Y] Promuter and MA, oA, MN.A M.AL NA BA.
I'romoter Giroup
(11 Indian NAL MAL M4 LA N.A M.
[al Individuals’ Hindu MA | HaA [ WA A M.l HA
Undivided Family
(3] Central Giovermmer! MLA MoA, M.A. BLA: M. LA
Srate Covernmeniis)
el Bosdies Corparaie NA | NA | NA NA, MN.A. H.A
(dp Fmangial Instanations’ A NoA. M.A. MA M.A, LA
Banis
(el Any Diber M4 o N MA, A M.A. M.A.
ispecifvl
Sub-Totul (AL & LA A LA A, M.
{Z) | Foreign MA | NA NA N.A NA. MA,
{a) Individuals (Man- M.A WA AL M. M.A WA,
Resident Indyvidualal
| |"-|||'|¢iE:| Individualksy
s [h) Badies Conpocare MA, M.A A M.a A, Mo
| () Lnstitutions MA H.A WA WA LA i,
[d} Ay Cther (gpecily) ML "{._.fl..: L AL N.A LA
Sub-Tatal (A}Z} NA | NA [ NA N.A. NA NA_
Total Sharehnlding of MAL M.A, MLA ™A, M.A LA,
Promoier and
Pramoter Group {(A}=
LA ANT)
(B Puhlic shareholiling N.A MA. | MA NA. H.A. MLA
i} Institutions WA | MA | MA A N.A M.A
[ ] Muwtual Funds' U1 M A MoA MUAL M A MLA
1=} Fanuncial [estinaiions’ A MLA. MA. N M. H.A
Hariks
{cl Central Gavemnitrianl/ M.A. M, AL M.A MoA [ B
Stale Covernmenti(s)
i) Wenture Capitol Funds MN.A N.A A M.A MLA MA
(e Insurance Companies HLAL WA LA M.A. BLA B |
i Farelgn Dstinatiomsal MNA, Mo MA MA N BLA
| Inveeslions =
[ | Forcign Vexiure Capital MA, HA | Ha oA MA LA
49




Imvestars

(h} | Any Other (specify) NA | NA | Na BNA. NA NA
Sub-Towml (BY1) N.A MUA LA A M. N.A

(2} Non-institutions NA | NA | NA NA WA WA

L} Bodies Carporate BLA, AL AL DA, A M.A

ik Individuals - DA LA, M.A MAL Ma Mo

L Individaal
sharcholders helding
ramuinal ﬂ'l.amuq;lil.ll
up ba Rs. | lakh

. Individual

sharehniders hodding:

nominad share capisal in

excess of Ra, [ lakh,

(i) Any (her (specifv) MLA, M.A, LA MNAL M.A LA

Sub-Total F M.A. M., e MAL My MA

Total Public M MA, H.a M., HNa MLA
Slearehobling {B)=
(B B

TOTAL (A} MNA | NA | HA M A NA NA.

=

10 | Shares hebd by WA | WA | MaA H.A. MLA i
Custodians and
ugainst which
Depository Keceips
have heen Bsued

GHRAND TUTAL MA [ NA | Na WAL NA NLA.
L (AT (BHC)

Tradiong ¥Yolume and Market Price

Asia Capital Limited is listed on Delhi Stock Exchange Limited. There is no trading in DSE for
last mote than ten years.

Past [ssue

Asia Capital Limited has not made public izsue or rights issue in the preceding three vears.

S
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AN, FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Audited Financial Statement for the Financial Year ended
31* March, 2014:
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Independent Auditer’s Report

lo,
The dMembers of

ARKASHDEEP METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Report on the Finaocial Statements

W have aundined the accompinying financial statements of Akashdeep Metal [ndustries
Limited (*the Company"™}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as a1 31% March 2014 and
also the anpexed Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Siatement for the year then
ended on that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and  other
explanatory informanion

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Manegement 15 responsible for the preparstion of these fimancial statements thal give a
troe and fair view of the Ninancial position and fnancial performance and Cash Flow of
the Company in accosdance with the aceounting Standards Notify under Company Act,
L9546 read with General Circular 152013 dated [3-09-2003 of Mimsiy of Corporale
Afairs m respect of Section 133 of The Companies Act. 2013 and in accordance with the
accoumting principal generally accepled in India. This responsibility inchudes the design,
implementation and maintenance of imernal contrel relevant to the preparation and
preseniation of the financial starements that give a wue and fair view and are free from
material missiatement, whether due w fraud or eror.

Auditors' Responsibility

Chir responsikiliny 15 10 express an opimon on thesc (imancal satermens baged o ol
adil.

We conducted our audit in sccondance with Standard on Audiling issued by Institute of
Chartered Accowitant of India . Those swandards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and. perform the awdit to obiain reasonable assurance abow
wliether i linencial statemenls are Fee fronr s sl st i

An sudit invelves pertorming procedures to obtain sudil evidence abuut 1he amounts and
disclosures in the financidl stmvments. The procedures selected depend on ¥he auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of inaterial misstatenient of the financial
statements, whether due 1o foawd or error. [n making those risk assessments, the audiors
considers internal control relevan to the Company's prepuration and feir presentation of
the financinl stoenents i order 1o design pudil puseadures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing aa opimon on the vilecliveness o
the Company nternal Comral. An audit also includes evaluating the appropri s 4]

ﬁlﬂﬂf_.-% I,'.. '._ IL '-Fj:ll
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e accounting policies vsed and the reasonableness of the aecounting estimaies made by
k i i -
the management, as weil as evaluming the overall presentation of the finencial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obigined is sufficiont and appropriate 1o
provide a basis for our audn opinion

Omoion

Ln curopinion and to the beat of aur information and according 1o the explanations
given 10 us, the aforesaid [inancial statements give the information reguared by the
Act in the manner 50 required and give a troe and fair view in conformity with the
agcounting principles generally sccepled in India:

i} In the cose of the BALANCE SHEET, of the state of affairs of the
company as al 31" March 2014; and

i) In the case of the STATEMENT OFPROFIT AND LOSS, of the
profit of the company for the year ended on thai date; and

i) Inthe case of the CASH FLOW STATEMENT. af the cash (lows of
the company for the year ended on that dae

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Hequirements

|, As required by the Companies {(Auditor's Repmt) (Amendmen) Order, 2003
issyed by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 227{4A) of the
Companies At 1956, we give in the Anpexiure Bereio o slatemen o0 1he imsallers
specified in paragraphs 4 and 3 of the said order.

Bl

As requered by Secrion 22T 3 ol the Act we reporied thai;

a) We have phlamed all the information and explanations which, 1o the best of
our knowledge and belicl, were necessary Tor the purposes af our audit;

b Inoowur opinion, proper books of accounts os regiurad by law have been kept by
e company, 50 far o appears from our examination of (hose books:

¢} The Balance Sheet and Stmement of Profl and Loss ond the cash fow
statement dealt with by this repont are in agreement with the books of account

d) In our opimion the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profiv and Loss.and the
cash flow sinement comply with the Accounting Sandards noufy umider the
Act read with the General Circular 1572013 dated 13-09-2013 of the mimstry
ol corporate affairs 1a respect of section 133 of the Company Act. 2013,
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€} On ihe basis of the writen representations received from the Dircctors as on
3™ March 2014, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directgrs are disqualified as on 31" March, 2014, from being appeinted as 2
dircctor in terms of Section 274 (13 (g} of the Act.

For Prukash & Santosh
Chartered

FRN: 7
E.-"' i
?II
L Vi ; _"__..-’f
"izﬂ'un Kumar
Pariner

Membership No, 087378

Data: h3-05-2014
Place; Mew Delk
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ANMMNEXURE TO THE INDEFPENDENT AUNTORS' REFORT
Referred to m Paragraph | uoder the heading of "report on other legal and regulatory
requirement”™ of aur report of even date,

Ta
The Member
AKASHDEEP METAL INDUSTHIES LIMITED

I Inrespect of its fixed assels

a) The Company has mainizined proper records showimg full parmculars including
gquantitative details and Siuntien of fixed asseis on the basis of mformation
available,

b) As explained 1o wi all the fixed asscis have beep physically verified by ihe
ntpnaperment in phased perodical manner which 1500 our opinion. s reasonable.
having regard 1o the size of the Company and nature of the asse1s. Mo marerial
discrepancies were nodiced on such phyaical verification

¢} In our opinion, (he company has nol disposed off a substanual part of s [xed
aszels during the year and the poing concern staius is not alfeciad

LES

In respect ol iy [nvenworizs:

#) The Company does noy have any lnventorics. |lance 1he reyguirements of cliwsy
i) of paragraph 4 of the Order are novapplicabic o the Company.

3. As per the information furnizhed, the Company hes oot granted or faken any 1oans,
secured or unsecured, 1o/from companies, Dirms or other parigs covered in the regisier
maimiained ws 301 of e Companies Act 1956, Accordingby. clawses 1 (B, I {c)
111 {d} of paragraph 4 of the order are nutapplicable wo rhe Company for the currend
year

4 In our opuien; and according o the information and explantion given to us, there 15
adequate internal contrgl sysiem commensorate with the size of the Company and the
nabwre of s busingss for purchass and sales of shares. sequritics ond olher
investmens. In our opinion and according 10 the infurmanion o explanalions given
(0 ey, there s no conbinuing faitlure 1o commect major sweaknesses o apternal control
SYELEI.

5. In respect of the contract or arrangemnent wefzered w in section 300 of the companies
ool 1956 e




8

o

B

a2} In gur opinion and explanation prven foous, the m@rsaction madein pursuance of
contracl or amangement that need o be entered into the register mamtained snder
section 301 of the Cornpanies Ac 1956 have so enlered.

b} In our opinion and according to information and explapation given 1w us, the
ransa¢tions made i pursuance of contricts or arrangement enlered in ihe register
mimained wrder section 301 of the Compames Act 1936 and exceeding the
value of Rupees Ks. 5 00,0005 in respect of each party during 1he vear have been
made ai prices which appear remsonable as per information ovailable with the
coampany.

The Company being a “Mon-Banking Finandis! Company”, Scetion 38A, 38AA or
any other rélevanl provisions of the Companies Act 1956 and the Companies
(Accoptance of Deposis) Rules. 1973 is nor applicable to 1he Company. During the
vear the Company has not accepred any deposits from public falling wnder the
purview of the MNon-Banking Financial Companies Acceplance of Public Deposis
{Reserve Bank) Direction | 998,

In our cpinon, the Company does ol have anndependent intecnal-audie sysigm,
however in our opinion, the existing internal comrol procadures are adequate,
considening the size and nature of the husiness of the Company

The Company being a “Non-Banking Financial Company”. Hence the requirement of
clause {viii) ol paragraph 4 of the Crder is not applicable 1o the Company

In respect of Falotory dues.

a) According 10 the record af the Company undisputed siautory dues mecluding
providend fusd, investor education & proteclion fund, emplovees' state insurance,
Income Tax, Fringe Benefit Tas, VAT tax. Weahh Tax, Service Tax, Custom
Dury, Excise Duiv/Education Cess and other material statutory dues have been
gencrally regularly deposited with the appropniate authorilies.

b) According to the informaion and explanations given 1o us, there are no undisputed
sigttory dues pavable in respect of Provident Fund, [avesior Educaion and
Protection Fund, Employees Swate |nsurance, Income-1ax, Sales-tax. Wealth Tax,
Servige Tex, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess which are curstanding as at 3"
March, 2014 for a period of more than six moaths fiom the date they became
pavable.

The company does not have accumulased Josses és m 31 March 2014 nor bas
incurred any cash losses during the tinancial vear covered by cur audil and in the
immediaely preceding financial year.

n owr opinion the Company has not laken any 'can from banks or financal
instimligns therefore the provisions of this clause 2re not applicable to the Cuompany

In our opinion and the éxplanation given o us the Company has not franted loans and
advances on the basis of sccurity by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other
sEcuriiss,




1%,

20,

i

For Prakash & Santoesh
Chartered Acruuuiﬂ 1 E
FRM: O

*:-a A ;‘E’N — |f - ¥
o Kiivear :\'\ i3
I-‘annu' o

Membership No. 087378 '

. In ouwr opinion the Company is not a Chis Fund, Nidhi or mutual beneht Socicty

Henee the requirement of bem (i) of paragraph 4 of the Order s not applicable Lo
the Company.

Based on our examination of the records and eveluation of the related internal contral,
the Company has maintsined proper zecords of the transaction and conmracis of the
investmmenis dealt in by the Company and timely entries have been made (herzin, The
Company in its own name has held the aforesaid securitees

According to the information and explanations given 10 us, the Company has nol
given any guaraniee for loans taken by others from banks or financial instiutions.

According 10 the information and explapations given o us, during the year Company
haz not raised any new lemm loans,

According to the information and explanations given o us and on the basis of
examination of cash flow statement and other records and on an overall Sxamioation
of the Balance Sheet of the Company, we report that no fusds raised on shon-lerm
basis have been used for long-jemm invesimenl.

Accarding 1o the information and explanations given to us, no preferential allotment
of shares have been made by the Company 1o companies, firms ot other parties listed
in the register maintained under section 301 of the Campanies Act, 1956,

The Company has not issued any debentures. Hence the requirement of ¢lause (xixyof
paragraph 4 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has nol raised capital by the public issue. Hence the requirements ol
clause (xx) of paragraph 4 of the Order is not applicable 10 the Company

In ouwr cpnion and according o the information and explanat:on glven to us, no
material fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course
of ey awdit,

Data: §5-405-2014
Flace: MNew Delhi
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PRAKASH & SANTOSH

CHARTERED ACTOUMNTANTS
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Ph P F2805 2indoa:

The Board of Direvlors

AKASEHDEES METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
100 Vaishali, Pitapypura

Dhelbu-1 L0014

Auditer's Repon of AKASHDEEP METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED for the year ended
31 March 2014 as required by the Non-[lanking Financial Companies Aunditor’s [Repon
{Reserve Bank) Directions, 2008 on ihe maners of supervisory concern 10 the Reserve Bank
ol India as specified in the saod dipections.

&. 1 The Company hax granted cenificar: for registration as Non-Banking Financial
Compaues under e Non-Banking Financial Companes Regulaions vide Certificate
No 1400270 daied 4° March 998 by the Regional OThice. Delbi of Resare Bank of
India The Compeny 15 engaged in ihe busingss of “on- Banking Financial Institation.

[l ln our opineon and as per the inforrnanen and explanation given (o us, (he Company 15
ettitled 10 continue to hold Cerlificate of Regiswation in tenn of its asset/income
patlemn as on March 31 of the applicable year.

Il Inour opinion and 8% per the information and cxplapanan given 1o us, the Compiny is
ok classified &3 Asset Finance Company {AFL),

B The maner prescribed in Pam B of the Report ane not applicable since Company s no
accepling bhokdmg any public deposi

C. 1) Az per the nformation and explanation given o us. the Board of 1hrccturs.of the
Comipany has passed a resolulion for noa-aecepiance of any. public depoesil

i1 |n our opinion and as per the nfommanion and explanution given 1o us, the Company
has not acoepled uny public deposit duning the relevant year.

iii) In owr opinion and as per the information and explananons given 1o us. ihe Company
has complied with the prudential nonns relating o income Tecogmimom, GCoounti
standards, assets classification and provisions lor bad and doubthul debis as appheable
o it in term of Non-Banking Financtal (Non- Deposit Accepling or holdmg)
Companies Prudential Morms (Reserve Bank) Direction: 2007

tv) At the Company is not a Sysiemically Imporlunt Non-Deposit kg SNBFCs as
defined in paragraph 201) (xix] of the Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit
Accepting or holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank} Dircetion, 2007
hence it is not applicable to the Company.




D.  Part D of the report is not applicable 1o he Company,

For Prakash & Santosh
Chartered Ml:uu ntants
FRN: EIL‘ID#

-r ) A ﬁ‘-ﬂ""‘rj
umar

Pnrln:r
Membership MNo. DETI78

Dravta- | 5-05-2014
Plae: Mew Delhi
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Akashdeep Metal Indostres Linsired
100 Vaishali, Pstnmpura, Eelhi-1 00 034
Bal.ﬂ.n_:: Sheet as ut 351 Ma_ﬂ![l-lul

=

Purliculars ' Hnlt! As i As dr
MNa. | 31at Mureh 2014 | Jlst March 2013
Equity and Lisbilities
Shorehalders' Funds |
Share Capital | 3,08 B35 000 24 85,000
Resepve & Surpluses . 10,02 865 | 31987 845 TOEIRE L F0EG IV
Mon-Current Liabilitics
Crzlzrred Tax Lisbilities {Mei) [ 4556 4,059
| 1
Correst Laabilliies |
Coiber Cwrent Lipbilies 3 [.34.950 | 125183 .
Shen Teom Provisions 4 - I,54,850 32763 157413 3
Total| 32147772 Total | 35435503
Asseis
|
Mon-Current Azsers
Fined Assers 5 1,31, 264 71,454
Deferred Tax Asseis (Nei) & - I |
Hon Current Invesmeents 7 | = wT TR
(kher Mon Current Asssis & | 225k 153,877 __J‘:E;!-H‘_l 0,75 16
Current Assels | [
Stock i hand Y’ |00 G0 | -
Cash ard Cosh Eqguivalenis i) 346467 |50
Shoet Term Lowns and Advances L | 388547432 | 31993895 | 2069640 | 2368644
i |
b Total] 32147772 Tutal | 3343809 |
Sfgnificant Accoaunting Policies a .
nides on Financial Statements 7 /E‘H',;f”" T oy i
: = i 'I .'. |1é'7
Az per our repor of even daie aitacned Sursndra Kuj E Dieepak !iiumait_i{.\n"'a“'- |i.: |
For Prakash & Santosh == = Chasemn um A Director it oF
Chartered Acccountangi- " ™, ) ==
'_?d _:|'_|-"r|:’_.- L0 . e
._...'-._. J i || | E'“‘j’w F.-"H--J[ iLT: ;
A A TR e LR ! X I o g i
.{‘bd'nfﬁlf'm-r %\\ﬁw -{;; Sanjeev Tripathi Ml,:-:
Prriner == Company Secrpinry 1§
Draied: |5-05-2014 RS
Place. Maw Dethi o




Akushdeep Metal Industries Limited
100 Vaishali, Pitampura, Delbi-110 034
Statement of Profit & Loss for the vear ended 3]st Viarch 2014

Particulars Note] 2013-2014 | 2012-2013 |
. i M. |
Income . ]
[Bevenue from Operations | |2 19,03 86,362 [ 341,103
Other lncome 13 2500 .|
s =F ot Tatal Revenue _mlirslag,nﬁe__ 341,103
Expeoditure
Purchase of Séript V044, 56,116 -
I hange in Inventries 100,000 | 00679
Depreciation 14 1,519 46 |
{Other Expenscs 13 688,850 1,385,733 |
| . . Total Expenses mlﬁrn.qﬁ.-ms 1&4;;453 .
Profit Before Tax 342577 1.04.645
Tax Expenses
I'13‘1:|rr:r.u: Tax d ' | 62 365 33 63
| Deferred Tax ' 3,261 26 |
I Profit during the year afier Income Tax 3.74,920 72,336 |
I Transfer ta Special Reserve Fund (RBI) 74,584 4474 I
|Contigent Provision against Standard Assels | 73,945 325 |
[ Profit for the vear 2.26,491 | 57,561 |
|Earning Per Share (EPS) | 16 ’ i
lof face value of Rs 10/- each

| rasac aed Diilued fin R}

Sagmificant Accounting Polizies
Males an Financial Statements

As perour report of even date aftached
For Prakash & Santosh
Ch artered Acccountans

A bt
: ua}! Kumar "Z?: £
|
Panner 1
Dated: 15-05-2014 R‘ﬂﬁf-fl—
Place: Mew Delhi -
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| Akazhdesp Melal Indusisies Liniled
105 Waishail. Fripmpars, Dellik1 10 014

Cash Flow Nialemcnl for iliv avar pediod 3151 Marrh 1014
[ 3404 TR TR

| PARTICLLARS

| AMOLNT (RS | AMOUNT s, |

.I-:'I. Cash A from Dpersting Activitics

| |We Profiv]oss bedore Ty 542577 N ]
Rt fne
Tpoecition LA1E i
lutepes Fasinaes, . '
Witz Fxpeaditure writion ofl o : +
| Operatiug Prafi befurs Warking Capiial Chaago [ETT TN

| |hasge in Working Capital
[eorcase Incraase s o Trade Rigeivabes | ] L
eeciemies Bicriasn) bt liverioniey i b I HE LMLED
ez rease  Increasd) i LEher Recesvable |:.H_'.'.".'.'u||| 1L3edli)
(Lpreasesigning @ Eml_l.'ﬂ;llmmwul;n 0 6T | M HI
et Change im Warkieg Eapiial 12, FE A0 135045
Cesh Gensromen Frm{rpﬂhlun | 2L 4,055 &R54R
Dl Ton Pod _LAT .

IH: |E|:rh s from [evesting activitie
Prenihorms of Fized Adaris TWIP
Papooed Bon Saic of Foved Agses

rhwm’hw

I.. Lz MHL._

Dimhend inioresi mosived
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| | et Cath Trum Ipvesting Aetivaies
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Ghoee Premium Becd oo bausnce of Equity Shan: Capical | 4 .
| [ Decrense) o ang em boimewisgs a :
IrsensparT eerrase ) vt shorl o bormowenge £
Iracsest Paidd i) i
i et o frum Fapnciag Aetiviies, 2 8506008 | -.
- : I '
et Ineresic Dveremat) m Cash & Cash Eguivaizres AT A% [TEEE]
I .I'ﬂ.'--# & Camhi By i Al bk Tpgaan i ol the wedi L= fB- LT
] |
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Ahkashdeep Metal Industries Lintited
100 Vaishali, Pitampura, Delhi-110 034

NIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Mote Mo, 17
BASIS OF PREPARATION OF ACCOUNTS
1) Accounting pelicies not spetifically referred 1o otherwise are consistent and in
consonance will generally accepred accounling principles.

i) The accoums of the Company are prepared under the historical cosi convention o
accruzl besis and as per applicable mandaiory accounting standards ssved by the
[nstiute of Charered Accoumanis of ndia and disclosures requirement ol schedule
W1 to the Companies Act 1936,

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

Fixed assets are stated al cost of acguisition less accwmnulated depreciation, Deprecianon
on fixed assels has been provided on written down value method ot the rae and in the
mianner prescribed in Schedule XIV 10 Companies Act, 1954,

Depreciation on any eddiion in fixed assers during the vear has begn charged on
pro-rifa basis.

TAXES MOOMEDE EDTAX
The coreent Comporate. Tax of B |62, 395/ is calculaied as per applicable @y rales and
laws

Deferred Tax i% provided on Liming dilerznces belween tax and accounbing sweanment 1hat
ariginate in one period and are expecied 1o be reversed or setuled in subsequent periods.

REVEMNLUE RECCONITION

Revenue i respect oF sale of goods i3 recogmized a1 e poinl of despaich o Clgigmers in
case of direct sale and at the point when ithe sales report 15 received from the consignes
gpents m case of consignmeni sales.

rLOYY A BRATUIT
Mo provision has béen made in the mecoums againgt the liabiluy in respect af future
payment of gramuiey 10 employees as the same 13 accounted for op cash basis. Mo acluanal
valuation of gramity is done and as such liability is unascenaned

PFROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimalion in measurement are recognisl
when there is a present obliganon as a resull of past events and i 15 probable that there
will be an outflow of résources: Contingent Liakilities and Contingem Assels aro neither
recognized vordisclosed in i u_l‘uL‘u::::laI Staiemedis.

| By 1|
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Akashdesp Metpl Indusinies Limied
160 Waeshnlh, Fitimpura, Dethi- 110434

Mptes oo Fimancinl Statemenis for the veor ended 3 15t Macch 2414

Nita Pacticulars As by Asat |
W, 31-03-2114 | H-5-200 3
I |Share Capital | |
Aurthorised Share Capital o ' |
32,590,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 104 each 3.25.00.000 | 10006000 |
! Pszwed Subseribed & Faid up | |
| 30098, 5000 Equity Shares of Bs. 10 eoch fulls Paid up 05,55, 000 24.85.004 |
L APrevious Year 2,48 200) Equity Shaiea of B3 19- gach fully Paid up | |
| Taocal| L0%55.000 | I-EIMU' |
T deails of sharcholders hoiding more than $% shares
BTN Mame uf Sharehilder Moof | Asal o of Asat |
| Mo Shares | I0-D3-2014| Shares 31-03-7013
L0y | %, Helil % Held |
[ 1 |Serendra Kumar ain 17,950 | 09 | 17050 15.25 |
| 2 |Deepat Komar Lain el L 0.E% | IS0 | 1h0% |
3 [Mamy Kuemar fain it i D69 | Indp 1507 |
14 |Kaviea Jain 74,500 679 | 24,500 .86 |
‘ & | Midhi Jain 4500 79| 24,500 .44
o |Chendea Bhan Agarwal |5, 000 LAz 13,00 513 |
7 | DM. Internatianal Pvi. Lig. 4,00,000 1936 : |
| 8 5|I|l'|,|ﬂ{|- Fll.ul.nrimghnl 5060, e 0L |
G |0, Pimencizl Services Lmviled 750,000 2431
10 Tarsewn Kumar Gupis 1,50.000 107 |
|11 Lalit Kumar Gupta 2,50.060 £07 | |
The reconciliaton of il nanber of shares ouislanding is 521 oul as below
[ Mane Particelurs A sl | Az @t '_
lrmi 30032014 | 31-03-2013
|13 |Fquirg Shares o the baginning of the year 243500 248,300
|l Shaaes § d during Thett paur T8 S0 K - !
Egulty Shares at the ead of Lhe veur 30,98 500 2AB504 |
Hnu| Particulars | Asal | Ay Bf
| Mg | 3-DA-2004 | 31-03-203
| 2 |Reserved Surplus ' S=i
| Special Reserve Fund (REBI) | 02 838 17874
| |Profit and Loss Accoun |
| A per bt Balance Sheer | smnsie | s2ses
| |Add: Trassieteed from Profit and Loss Account 2.26.4%1 37,561 |
; L0,02,865 700301 |
# § ol 1
g fripedts




Akashdeep Metal Industries Limired
100 Vaishali, Pitampura, Delhi-110 034
MNotes on Financial Statements for the vear ended 315t March 2014
i Mole Particulars A% ai Asat |
M, - 31-03-2014 | 31-03-2013
3 |[Other Current Linbilities
Professional Charges Payable 1.000 2,000
Comigent Provision against Standard Assets 78,2710 5425
Delh